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1 NARRATIVE REPORT
1.01 INTRODUCTION

The Statement of Accounts summarighe financial performance for financial ye@&20/21and the overall financial position of tiseuncil This
Narrative Report explains the most significant matters reported in the accounts and provides a simple summaoohti@ s over al | f |
position.

The Statement of Accounts for 20021 has been prepared on an International Financial Regp&tandards (IFRS) basis. The framework within
which these Accounts are prepared and published is regulated by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and AcdQURtALyY

Whilst these accounts are presented as simply as possible, the use ofacmeal terminology cannot be avoided. To aid a better understanding
of the terminology used, a glossary of the terms is included at the end of the document. An explanation of the key $iaéamiahts including
explanatory notes and other relevantgulementary information is algwovided.

The key financial statements set out within this document include:

1 The Statement of Responsibilities declares the respective responsibilities of tteuncil and the Head ofCorporate Services and
Section 151 Of€er for the production of the Statement dkccounts.

1 The Expenditure and Funding Analysis is a note to the financial statements, rather than a key statement. It shows all income and
expenditure incurred by theouncilthroughout the year under statutoryuhding provisions and the adjustments that are required to
these figures to ppduce the Comprehensive Income akapenditure Statement under generally accepted accouptajices.

1 The Movement in Reserves Statement (MiRS) 0 this Statement sets out the nvement on thedifferent reserves held by theuncil
which are analysed into usable and unusable reserves. It analyses the increase or decreasmiith regtthe council as a result of
incurring expenses, gathering income and from movements in theafai of the assets. It also analyses the movement between reserves
in accordance with statutorgrovisions:

1 The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (CIES) 0 this Statement brings tagher all the functions of theouncil
and summarises all thesources it has generated, consumed or set aside in providing services during the year. As such, it is intended to
show the true financial position diie council, before allowing for the concessions providsdstatute to raise council taaccording to
different rules and the ability to divert particular expenditure to be met from capésburces.

1 The Balance Sheet 0 this records theco u n ¢ i tedddinagcelgasition. It showsdlbalances and reservesattteunci | 6 s di s
its longterm debt, net current assets or liabilities, and summarises information on thecaoent assets held. Reserves are reported in
two categories. The first category of reserves are usable resengsthose reserves that trewuncil can use to provig services, subject
to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example the CapifatisHeestrve
that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second catelg@servess those that thecouncil cannot use to
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for example thenFesduet),
where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assetsldr and reserves that hold timing differences shown in
the Movement in Reserves Stateméined A d j u sbetmeematcsuntingpasisandfundingbasisunderregulations.

1 The Cash Flow Statement d this summarises the inflows and outflows of cash arifimig transactions with third parties for both
capital anadevenue.

1 Notes to the Financial Statements & the notes provide more detail about the items contained in the kagncial statements, the
council &8s Accounting Pol ithe undesstamdmglof tbetfimaacebatemantsor mat i on t o ai d

1 The Collection Fund 6 the council is responsible for collecting council tax and local business rates. The proceeds of Eouane
distributed to thecouncil Hampshire County Council, HampshiRslice Authority, Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authority and local
town/parish councild.ocal business ras are distributed between theouncil, the Governmentdampshire County Council and
Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authorifyhe Fund shows the income daed application of the proceeds

The I ndependent Aeuplhindhowtbed uRep d ©ts a u drounghltRplan their audittand gha lohsis on which they
provide an opinioonthecounci | s St at ement o6 heAsaomndbuanithaocdu 1 di lad s oargri aaregement s
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources in the year.

1.02 HART DISTRICT

Hart District is primarily rural, covers som21,500 hectares (83 sg. miles) and is situated in @edistHampshire, bordering both Surrey and
Berkshire. It is a popular place to live, as it benefits from low unemployment, low crime rates and good schools. Itltay calave population
with high participation in sports and leisure. There are approxinya®®,000 residents and an estimated 40,410 homes in Hart. There is an
increasing and ageing population, with the number of residents expected to rise to 105,800 by 2024 and increases expaetejgngroups

in particular. The main centres of populatioicluding Fleet, Yateley and Blackwater/Hawley are imdinéh and east of the district and just over
30% of the population live in the rural areas.
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT
1.03 HART DISTRICT COUNCIL

Har t Di striccoufoiuing) | caumeifiotsievioeepresadns their 11 wards. Each ward hasdincillors who represent it,
although once electedouncillors will make decisions for the whole district, not just for the ward they were elected for. Elections are held in 3
out of every 4 years, with one seat @ach ward contested at each election. The political map@f thecouncil is currently: Conservative Party

12, Community Campaign Hart 10, Liberal Democrat Party 10, and one independent councillor.

The council is a multifunctional organisation. Its p&ls are directed by the political leadership and implemented byfieers of thecouncil.

The council has adopted the Leader and Cabinet model as its political management structure. The Leadeowfchidnas responsibility for the
appointment of menbers of the Cabinet, the allocation of Portfolios and the delegation of Executive Functions. Cabinet Members are held to
account by a system of scrutiny.

Supporting the work otouncillors is the organisational structure of theuncil headed by thdoint Chief Executives, who are supported by four
Heads of Service.

During the year thecouncil establishment wak30 full-time equivalent employeedhe council has a significant level of outsourced and shared
services.

1.04 CORPORATE STRATEGY

The council has adopted a-fear Corporate Plan for the period 2012022. It provides a focus for our activities and services and will inform
decision making and atlation of resources across th@uncil. The Corporate Plan is centred around four priorities:

A A Thriving Local Economy

A A Clean, Green and Safe Environment
A Healthy Communities and People

A An Efficient and Effectiv@ouncil

The Corporate Plan is underpinned by a Service Plan which will run for the lifetime of the plan and be updated @hisusiigws in detail how

the council will make progress against the priorities in the Corporate Plan. Each year a review is undertaken to update tbeP&smaad
ensure it continues to highlight the significant projects tmadouncil is taking fonard in pursuit of its four corporate priorities.
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

The 2021/22 Service Plan reflects the fundamental key strategies foptimeil: climate change, continued improvements in digitalisaaod
commercialinitiatives to ensure theouncil can achieve a gater level of financial sedlustainability.

In addition to the Service Plans, new obligations were placed upocotinecil on thel April’2021which include;

1 Co-ordination of thecouncil declared Climate Change Emergency across all Services
1 Continueddistribution of COVID-19 based grants

1 Providing support for businesses ensur@@VID safe environments

1 Working with communities on pos€OVID recovery

Achievements in 20 20/21
The council has made progress in a number of areasr the 2QR0/21 financial year. The majority relate to activities committed to in the 2017
0 2022 Corporate Plaim addition to respond to the COVIEL9 situation. The pandemic necessitated the acceleration of digital implementation

projects.

Achievements include:

1 Buidingand opeimga regionally renowned Mountain Bike TraakEdenbrook

71 Insourced HR, Payroll and Community Safety Services.

1 Distributing over£22m of governmeniCOVID grants to-businesses and individuals in the district

1 Winning3 Green Flag / Green Heritage internatioaVards for the delivergf quality green spaces. Green Flag Sitesaraternationally
recognisedbenchmark standardThis will bethe 9th year in a row.

1 Movingthe council and all council services to agile and remote working

1 Facilitatingonline Committee Meeting and democratic decision making.

T Adoption<of the Local Pl aooungit t he first o6virtuald meeting of

1 Creating the Hart Response Hub, to protect and support those shielding and help them with food and medicines.

1 Ensuringallpepl e homel ess were O0brought ind and provided with soci

1 Providing a range of discretionary social isolation and hardship payments and grants to the community and voluntary groxgps wh

supporting the community duringOVID-19
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

1.05 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & REVENUE (including COVID compensation)

Thecounci | s act20alwas&881k higher thanftthe budg2tOThis will be red Jamet nil spend after accruals, carry forwards
and transferdrom reserves.

Revenue Budget Outturn * Revised Budget Actual Expenditure Variance
2020/21 2020/21 2020/21
£000 £000 e 0[0]0)
Corporate Services 4,806 5,398 592
CommunityServices 1,015 904 (111)
Place Services 2,180 1,914 (266)
Environment & Technical 3,083 3,652 569
Controllable Net Service Expenditure 11,084 11,868 784
Debt Interest and MRP 481 528 a7
New Homes Bonus (2377 (2,377) 0
9,188 10,019 831
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

1.06 CAPITAL BUDGET

The overall performance against tB820/21 capital budget is shown in the table below:

Approved Actual
Budget * Expenditure Variance
2020/21 2020/21 2020/21
0[0) £000 £000

Corporate Services (16,946)
Community 649 70
Place 24 0 (24)
Environment and Technical 438 (4,144)
1,334 (21,044)
*Includes £2.35® carry forward from 2019/20
The main areas of variation contributing to ; re as follows:
Corporate Services
The significaninder performanceés dueto the de ent Programme, which can largely be attribatéldet COVID Pandemic

Community Services
The variation in expenditure mance on the delivery of Disabled Facilities. This was expected andedabyfynmevious
year os ear rves.

Place Services
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

Environment and Technical Services
There is a significant underspend df.fin in this service aredalhe key variances being:

An underspend in respect of Fleevi®d Green Engineering (£2.044m)

An underspend on Fleet Pond Green Grid Ecology (£0.720m)

Additional expenditure of £0.287m in respect of S106 Parish Projects; this has been funded from specific Earmarked Reserves.
Additional expenditure of £0.50m in respgeaf Edenbrook Skate Park which has been funded from a carried forward reserve

from 2019/20.

O O OO

The capital programme for 2021 was financed as follows:

Useable Capital Receipts 213
De v el &pngibufioss 317
Disabled Facilities Grant 645
Environment Agency 4
Earmarked Reserves 155

1,334

1.07 PENSION LIABILITY

The application of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 19édmdted in a pension liability 0f30.061m shown in the Balance Sheet, an
increase of £1.451 in the year.

The liability represents our share of the liability to Hampshire County Council's Pension Fund. This amount is matcheddigres Reserve
also shown on théalance Sheet and therefore has no immediate impact ondhecil's overall financial positionéits General Fund Balances
(small differences may arise over the balance sheet date due to accruals being made for invoices not yet received).
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT
Further details are set out in the Accounting Policies &aasion Note(Note 5.15).

IAS19doesn ot directly i mpact on the actual |l evel of employer sdntrib
contributions are determined by triennialacttmi v al uati ons which are based on the Fundos

on corporate bond yields).

l
e

The movement to the Fund is set out in more detail in n&t&5. The total liability has an impact on the net worth of tleeuncil as recorded in
the Balance Sheet. However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the coaimsiseund. The
deficit on the scheme will be recovered thugh increased contributions over the remaining life of the employees as assessed by the actuary.

1.08 FINANCIAL OUTLOOK

The council has not received Revenue Support Graimice2018/19.The current outlook is uncertain due to delays in implementatiorairer
Funding and delays in the end of New Homes Bonus.

Prior to COVID-19 the council was reliant on continuing housing developmamntreases in the council tax bggacome from the leisure
outsourcing contract and commercial income to balance its medium term financial position. FOlR@NADR-19 each of these income streams
contain an element of uncertainty. However, in the medium term ¢bancil has sufficient resves in place to deal with income shortfalls.
However, the long term financial sustainability of timeincil relies on recovery to preCOVID income levels to enable theuncil to become
seltsufficient.

The COVID-19 outbreak willcontinue tohave a ginificant financial impact on the council in 222 and recovery will take place over a number

of years. The council began to experience the impact of the outbreak in March 2020 when a number-tihéraarvice facilities were closed

and supplier reliebegan to be provided to key contractors. There has been an increase in claims for Local Council Tax Support and an expected
reduction in business rate income due to business closures. Consequently, the couramhtifile tosuffer significant reductis in income in
2021/22and beyond. The council 6s spending has &£OW19 financial supporehds beem ¢ o p ¢
received fromGovernment, it is uncleaif this will continue past June 202Ihis represents a finaratirisk to the council that will form part of

future medium term financial planning.

It should be noted that there is considerable uncertainty nationally about local government finance levels f2(28. 702 delayed~air Funding
Review may lead to sidigant changes in the distribution of funding between council tiers.
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT
Medium Term Financial Plan
The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFR)ased on an analysis of the key influencesocthe nci | 6s future financi al [
of the main financial risks facing tbeuncil. The financial forecast set out in the table below models income and expenditure and resources

available over the next four years, and is considered tolgemost likely outcome based on forecasts and assumptions for pay and price inflation,
etc.

Given the uncertainty referred to above, the council continually models a-range of MTFP scenarios. These are updatedrdsrmatien
becomes available, orasnptions change.
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

Medium Term Financial Plan 2021/22

2022/23 2023/24
£000 1 0[0]0)

(Surplus)/Deficit

Net Service Budget 10,764 11,022
SANG Expenditure 258 258
Cost of Service 11,022 11,280
Debt Interest 12 12
MRP 892 892
New Homes Bonus (506) 0
Other non-ringfenced grant 0 0
PressuregSavings) (499) (796)
Net Budget Requirement 10,921 11,388
Financed by:
Retained Business Rates (1,400) (1,420) (1,440)
Council Tax Income (7,487) (7,487) (7,487)
Council Tax Increase 0 (205) (410)
S106 Receipts (53 (53 (53
SANG Receipts (228) (258) (258)
Commercial Income Targe (235) (323) (327)
Total Financing (9,403) (9,746) (9,975)
179 1,175 1,413
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1 NARRATIVE REPORT

1.09 FURTHER INFORMATION
Further information about these accounts is available from:

Head of Corporate Services
Hart District Council

Civic Offices

Harlington Way

Fleet

Hampshire

GU51 4AE

Telephone01252 622122
Emailenquiries@harigov.uk

1.10 INSPECTION AND AUDIT

Interested members of the public have the statutory right to inspect these accounts beforaiditeisacompleted. For the ZI¥21 accounts,
the inspection periods 1Julyto 11 August2021. These dates were advertisedontete unci | 6 s websi t e.
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2 STATEMENT OF RESPONBILITIES

2.01 THE COUNCI LGOS RESPONSIBILITIES
The council is required to:
1 Make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of its officers has thalgispor the
administration of those affairs. In this council, that officer is the Head of Corp@ateicesEmma Victoria y.
1 Manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safegasetsits
1 Approve the Statement of Accounts.

2.02 CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER RESPONSIBILITIES
Thedhi ef financi al of ficer is responsible for. the pr epm@mactedsasset o f
out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code).

In prepaing this Statement of Accounts, the chief financial officer has:
1 selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently,
1 made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent,
1 complied with the local authority Code.

The Section 151 Officer also:
1 has kept proper accounting records which.were up to date.
1 has taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

2.03 CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER CERTIFICATE
2.04 CHAIRMAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE CERTIFICATE
| certify that the Statement of Accounts 20/21 present a true and

fair view of the financial position of the council (tBalance Shept | certify that the Statement of Accounts 20'21 has received the full
and of its income and expenditure for the yearded 31 March 221. approval of Members.
C":}”r'i_fy@f_\.'n; i .
Signed 4 Signed
Date 30 June 2021 Date
Emma Victoria FQycca Chri_s Axam _ _
Head of Corporate Services and S151 Officer Chairman, Audit Committee

Hart District Council -14- Statement of Accounts 2020/202



3 COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

This statemenshows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance withaigr@ecepted accounting practices, rather than
the amount to be funded from taxation. Councils raise taxation to cover expenditure in ac ance with regulations; thes aifégrent from the

accounting cost. The taxation position is shown in both Ehg@enditure and Funding Analys

d the Movement in Reserves Statement.

2019/2020 2020/2021

Gross  Gross Net Gross Gross Net
Expenditure Income Expenditure Expenditure  Income Expenditure

0[0]0) 0[0]0) 0[0]0) 0[0]0) £000 0[0]0)

Community Services 444 4,068 (2,588) 1,480
Corporate Services 8,229 17,815 (13,211) 4,604
Regulatory Services ,955 4,325 (1,637) 2,688
Technical and Eniaintenance 613 11,321 (8,916) 2,405
Cost of Services 42,248 (31,007) 11,241 37,529 (26,352) 11,177
Other Operating Expenditure 3 (90) 3,143 3,395 0 3,395
Financial & Investment Income (364) 477 1,556 (543) 1,013
Taxation and nofrspecific grant income and € (26,735) (15,005) 18,351 (35,810) (17,459)
(Surplus) or Deficit on provision of services 58,02 (58,1%) (144) 60,831 (62,705) (1,874)
et o e i 2 (1
:i?;br:?i?;?:;gg;ant of the net dg 2187 863
Other Comprehensive Incc (1,367) 452
Total Comprehensive Income a (1,511) (1,422)
Hart District Council -15- Statement of Accounts 2020/202



4 MOVEMENT IN RESER VES STATEMENT

The Movement in Reserves Statemeaows the movement from the start to the enof the yearon the different reserves held by the council,
anal ysed i nt o .ebtuhscasbd et hraets edcareslde (applied to fund expenditure or
Staterent shows how the movements in year the council ds rederves
generally accepted accounting practices and the statutory adjustments required to 'n to the amounts chargeable tdasof{anaients) for

the year. The Net Increase/Decrease line shows the statutory General Fund Balane e year following those adjustmenihis balance
includes earmarked reserves which have been segregated within the General i

General Capital Gl Total Total
: Grants Unusable :
Fund Receipts U lied Usable R Council
Balance Reserve napplie Reserves SR Reserves
2020/2021 Account
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Balance at 31 March 2020 34,685 (2,61) 32,011
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 1,874 (452) 1,422
Adjustments between accounting basis and fundin
basis under regulation (Note 4.01) 296 8,253 (8,253) 0
Increase or (decrease) in year 296 10,127 (8,705) 1,422
Balance at 31 March 2021 382 11,830 44,812 (11,379) 33,433
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4 MOVEMENT IN RESER VES STATEMENT

General Capital Seltli Total Total
: Grants Unusable :
Fund Receipts : Usable Council
Balance Reserve STEIIEE Reserves RESCIVES Reserves
2019/2020 Account
e 0[0]0) e 0[0]0) £000 e0[0]0] £000
Balance at 31 March 2019 19,220 74 9,484 9,450 1,050 30,500
Total Comprehensive Income aritkpenditure 144 0 0 144 1,367 1,511
Adjustments between accounting basis and funding
basis under regulation (Note 4.01) 3,192 2,050 5,091 (5,091) 0
Increase or (decrease) in year 3,336 (151) 2,050 5,235 (3,724) 1,511
Balance at 31 March 2020 595 11,534 34,685 (2,674) 32,011
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5 BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

The Balance Sheethows the value of the assets adidbilities
recognised by the council as at the balance sheet date. The net assets
of the council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held
Property, Plant & by the council.
; 5.01
Equipment
Other land and buildings 36,307 33,020 Grants received inadvane are presented asa separate category of
hicl lant. fumi liabilities forthe yeass ending 2Q0 and 202 instead of short term
Vehicles, plant, furniture 1,155 1,236 creditors.
and equipment
Infrastructure assets 238 231
Community assets 4,014 4,077
Assets underconstruction 755 798 :
Shortterm borrowing 5.08 (1,377) (1,383)
Surplus assets 42 39 _
Short term creditors 5.09 (7,247) (20,518)
42,511 39,401 -
Provisions 5.10 (302) (527)
. Current Liabilities (8,926) (22,428)
Investment properties 5.02 6,350 8,754
Intangible assets 5.03 38 0 _
Long term borrowing 5.08 (11,008) (10,152)
Long term debtors 5.05 1,254 1,049 o
Pension liability 5.15 (27,882) (30,061)
Long Term Assets 50,123 49,204 ) )
Grants received imdvance 5.17 (5,107) (3,280)
_ Long Term Liabilities (43,997) (43,493)
Short term investments 5.04 11,000 17,000
Short term debtors 5.05 5,051 17,023
. Net Asset 32,011 33,433
Cash and cash equivalent '5.06 18,760 16,127 CLASSELS
Current Assets 34,811 50,150
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5 BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

Usable Reserves
Earmarkedeserves 5.11.1
General fund

Capital receipts

Capital grants unapplied

Unusable Reserves
Revaluation reserve 5.12.1
Capitaladjustment accoun 5.122

Financial instrument

adjustment account 5.123
Pension reserve 5.124
Collection fund 5.125

Accumulated absences 5.126

Total Reserves

16,15 25,689
6,380 6,911
595 382
11,534 11,830
34,685 44,812
6,876 7,151
18,588 18,115
(12) (11)
(27,803) (29,981)
(255) (6,502)
(68) (151)
(2,674) (11,379)
32,011 33,433

Hart District Council

-19-

Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves
are usable reserves,; i.e. those reserves that the council may use to
provide services; subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of
reserves and_ any statutory limitations émeir use (for example the
Capital ReceiptsReserve that may only be used to furzdpital
expenditureor repay debt). The second category of reserves is those
that the council is not able to use to provide services. This category of
reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for
example theRevaluation Reseryevhere amounts would only become
available to provide services if the assets were sold; and reserves that
hold timing differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement

l ine O6Adjustments betweenisundecount |

regul ati onsad.
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6 CASHFLOW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow Statemeshows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the council during the reporting period. The statement shows how the
council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as operating, investing and firesCling @ctiaitik of net cash

flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the operations of the council are funday dfytaxation and grant

income or from the recipients of services provided by the council. Investing actirepessent the extent to which cash outflows have been made
for resources which are intended to contribute to t tivelesareusefdinl 6 s
predicting claims on future cash flows by provalef capital (i.e. borrowing) to the council.

This cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method whereby the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Seadicssad for norcash
items, removing the effects afccrualsand extracting transactions relating to investing or financing activities.

Net surplus or (deficit) on the provision of services 144 1,874
Adjustments to net surplus odeficit on the provision of services for hezash movements 6,788 10,165
Adjus_tmen'ts for it_e_ms included in the net surplus or deficit on the provision of services that are inves (3,549) (1,385)
and financing activities

Net cash flows from Operating Activities 6.01 3,383 10,654
Investing Activities 6.02 (3,230) (5,645)
Financing Activities 6.03 (655) (7,642)
Net increase or (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (502) (2,633)
Cash andtash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period 19,262 18,760
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period 5.06 18,760 16,127
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.01 EXPENDITURE AND FUNDING ANALYSIS

rom resources (government graots)ce b

arned by authorities in accordance with generally

ecision making porposese en t he counci |
ented more fully in the Comprehensive Income and

The Expenditure and Funding Analysis shows how annual expenditure is used and fung
and business rates) by local authorities in comparison with those ressutonsumed @
accepted accounting practices. It also shows how this expenditure is allocated fc

Income and expenditure accounted for under gerigraccepted accounting practice
Expenditure Statement

2019/2020 2020/2021

Net Net Net Expenditure
Expenditure Adjustments Net Expenditure in Expenditure  Adjustments in the
chargeable betweenthe the Comprehensive chargeable between the Comprehensive
to the Funding anc Income and tothe Funding and Income and
General  Accounting Expenditure General Accounting Expenditure
Fund Basis Statement Fund Basis Stateme nt

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Community Services 1,193 444 1,526 46 1,480
Corporate Services ,559) 8,229 3,270 (1,334) 4,604
Regulatory Services 48) 1,955 2,542 (146) 2,688
Technical and EnWlaintenance 613 2,111 (294) 2,405
Cost of Services 7,223 (4,018) 11,241 9,449 (1,728) 11,177
Other income and expendi \6 (11,385) (19,493) (6,442) (13,051)
(Surplus) or Deficit (3,336) (3,192) (144) (10,044) (8,170) (1,874)
Opening General Fund Bal (19,220) (22,556)
;Iagsr Surplus on General Fund (3,336) (10,044)
Closing General Fund Balance (22,5%) (32,600)
——
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.02 NOTE TO THE EXPENDITURE AND FUNDING ANALYSIS

2020/2021 Adjustments between Funding and Accounting Basis

Net Change
for the Other Total
Pensions Differences Adjustments

Adjustments

Adjustments
for Capital
Purposes

Adjustments from General Fund to arrive at the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement amounts

£000 £000 £000 £000
(117) 46
(229) (25) (1,334)
(283) (146)
(199) (294)

Community Services
Corporate Services
Regulatory Services
Technical and Env. Maintenance
Net Cost of Services

Other income and expenditure from the Expenditure and Fundin > (487) (6,246)

(6,442)

on the Provision of Services
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

2019/2020 Adjustments between Funding and Accounting Basis
Adjustments MBI
Adjustments from General Fund to arrive at the Comprehensive : for the Other Total
- for Capital : : :
Income and Expenditure Statement amounts P Pensions Differences Adjustments
urposes :
Adjustments
£000 £000
Community Services 1,252 (59) 0 1,193
Corporate Services (4,430) 2) (7 (4,559)
Regulatory Services 12) 8) (8) (348)
Technical and Env. Maintenance 187) (112) (5) (304)
Net Cost of Services (3,577) (421) (20) (4,018)

Other income and expenditure from the Expenditure and Fun 6 (422) (88) 826

Difference between General Fund surplus or deficit and
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement Surplus or
Deficit on the Provision of Services

(2,241) (843) (108) (3,192)

Adjustments for Capital Purposes

For Services this column a pairment and revaluations gains and losses.

Other operating expe disposals wittiransfer of income on disposal of assets and the amounts written
off for those assets
Financing and inves
and other revenue cont
accounting practices.
Taxation and non -specific g e and expenditure 8 capital grants are adjusted for income not chargeable under generally
accepted accountgpractices. R ue grants are adjusted from those receivable in the year to those receivable without conditions or
for which conditions were satisfied throughout the year. The Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income and Expendituredihiées c
with capital grants receivable in the year without conditions or for which conditions were satisfied in the year
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

Net change for the Pensions Adjustments

Net change for the removal of pension contributions and the additiolA&19 Employee Benefifgension related expenditure and income:
For services this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made by the authority as allowed by statute and the

replacement with current service costs apést service cost
For Financing and investment income and expenditure 9 the net interest on the defined benefit liability is charged to the CIES.

Other Differences

Other differences between amounts debited/credited to the Quehensive Incomeand Expenditure Statersemd amounts payable/receivable
to be recognised under statute:
For services this represents the change in the accumulated absences reserve attributable teeeaick.
For Financing and investment income and ex penditure the other differences column recognises adjustments to the General Fund
for the timing differences for premiums and discounts.
The charge undefaxation and non -specific grant income and expenditure  represents the difference between what is opaable
under statutory regulations for council tax and NDR that was projected to be received at the start of the year and the irmmyeised
under generally accepted accounting practices in the Code. This is a tliffevgnce as any difference will beought forward in future
Surpluses or Deficits on the Collection Fund
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.03 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ANALYSED BY NATURE

The authorityds expenditure and i ncome analysed as foll ows

2019/2020 2020/2021
£000 £000

Expenditure

Employee benefits expenses 6,457 7,305
Other services expenses 30,214 29,076
Depreciation, amortisation, impairment 6,157 1,794
Interest payments 258 244
Changes in fair value ofvestment properties 3 666
Precepts and levies 3,233 3,395
Non-domestic rates tariff, levy and deficit charges 11,730 18,351
Total Expenditure 58,02 60,831
Income

Fees, charges and other service income (14,3%) (21,277)
Interest and investment income (364) (543)
Income from council tax and ne (23,601) (30,164)
Government grants and cont (19,785) (20,721)
Gain on the disposal of ¢ (90) 0
Total Income (58,1%) (62,705)
Surplus or Deficit on the Pro (144) (1,874)
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.04 OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURE

2019/2020 2020/2021

£000 0[0]0)

Parish council precepts
(Gains)/loss on the disposal of noarrent assets (90) 0

3,143 3,395

3.05 FINANCING AND INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2020/2021
20]0]0)

2019/2020
20]0]0)

Interest payable and simileharges

Net interest on the defined benefit liability 580 645
Interest receivable and similar income (334) (157)
(Income) and expenditure in relation to inve inges in their fair value (27) 281

477 1,013
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.06 TAXATION AND NON SPECIFIC GRANT INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

Council tax income (10,272) (10,749)
Non-domestic rates income and safety net (13,329) (29,317)
Non-domestic rates tariff, levy and deficit charges 11,730 18,351
Non-ring fenced government grants (2,344) (5,317)
Capital grants and contributions (790) (427)

(15,005) (17,459)

Theb r e a k d o eanning éehcedgomernment grantSand @apital grants-and contributiodsan be seen in more detail in no®&12 Grant
Income.

3.07 MATERIAL ITEMS OF INCOME AND _EXPENSE

The council incurs significant expenditure through its delivery of services, and it receives significant income from a numireesfts fund
this. For example, theouncil incurs a significant proportion oispend on benefit payments, which is fundeddaminantly by government
grant.

This income and expenditure.is reported in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account in these statements and isGbypurtes
within the same section.

The council does not consider that there were amgher material items of income and/or expense that were incurred and/or received in the
normal day to day provision of the services.
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

3.08 AGENCY SERVICES

The council provides a number of services on behalf of Hamp§lawmty Courcil. In 20121 ouncil received B32,338for providing these
serviceq2019/20 £134,177.

3.09 MEMBERS ALLOWANCES

The council paid the following amounts to membefghe council during the year:

2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000

Allowances 232 242
Expenses 7 6
239 248
a4
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

R ETNVOWNMEDR AAERMINATION BENEFITS

3.10.1 Remuneration

Theremunerationpai d t o

tsaéner emgoyeesis shoivis below

Salary, Fees and Expenses
Allowances Allowances
£
Soint Chief Exeeut 2020/21 100,804 3,869
oin ief Executive
2019/20 98,106 3,969
Soint Chief Exeeut 2020/21 100,804 3,869
oin ief Executive
Section 151 Officer and Head of Corporate 2020/21 56,521 0
Services* 2019/20 " 0 ¢ 0
Head of Place 2020/21 84,769 0
ead of Pla
‘720‘ . 27218 0
Head of Environmental artechnical 2020/21 85,011 0
Services 2(“ 69,096 3’000
_ _ 2020/21 85,011 0
Head ofCommunity Services
69,629 1,895

Contributions

Pension

Total
£ £

17,641 122,314
15,795 117,870

17,641 122,314
15,795 124,224

9,801 66,412
0 0
14,835 99,604
4,391 31,669
14,877 99,888
10,649 82,745
14,877 99,888
11,210 82,734

* Section 151 Officer joined
** Head of Place in 2019/20 ste

Hart District Council
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

The council 6s other employees whose r emun e BO000oronareinbanxds dERODOwargg e mp |

£50,000 to £54,999
£55,000 to £59,999
£60,000 to £64,999
£65,000 to £69,999

N  O1 O

W[k L = O

14

3.10.2 Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the n ¢ i | to terminate an officer 0:¢
retirement date or an officerds decision to accept vieserviceinghey r ed
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemerthatearlier of when the council can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits or

when the council recognises costs for a restructuring.

The number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the compulsory and other redundanciesoantdars¢he table below:
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

Number of Number of other Total number of exit Total cost of exit
compulsory departures agreed packages by cost packages in each
redundancies P 9 band band £s
2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21
£0 - £20,000 1 0 0 0 0 1,824 0
£20,001- £40,000 1 0 0 1 0 20,832 0
2 0 0 2 0 22,656 0

3.11 EXTERNAL AUDIT COSTS

The council has incurred the following costs in relation to the

f Accounts and certification aflgmastprovided by
thecourci | 6s ext er nalYouaghldi t or s,

Per aulited Satement of Accounts,the audit fee fo or the appointed auditor work and £k for the certification of grant
i d be subject to overruns and thereforbe 201/20 audit fee exceeds

2019/20 2020/21
£000 £000

Hart District Council -31- Statement of Accounts 2020/202



3NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
3.12 GRANT INCOME
Grants, third party contributions and donations are recognised as due tad@cil when there is reasonable assurance that:

1 The council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
1 The grants or contributions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the council are not credited to the Comprehensive Ineoh&xpenditure Statement until conditions attached
to the revenue grant or contribution have been satisfied. Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future ecoeoefits lor service
potential embodied in the asset acquired using the revegraat or contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or
the future economic benefits or service potential must be returned to the transferor.

Monies advanced as revenue grants and contributions for which conditions have nadiedied are carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors.
When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited.to the relevant serviceditréb(itablerevenue grants and contributions)

or Taxation and NorSpecific Grant Income (nerng fenced grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement they are reversed out of the KeegeBalance

in the Movement in Resees Statement. Where the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants
Unapplied Reserve. Where it has been applied, it is posted t€ty@tal Adjustment Acaunt. Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve

are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they have beenexppli fund capital expenditure.

The council credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the Compreheimagene and Expenditure Statement2(20/21.:
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

Credited to Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income
Non-ring fenced Government Grants
New Homes Bonus

Non-ringfenced Government GrantsCOVID Income Loss Support Grant

Non-ringfenced Government GrantsCOVID Support
Non-ringfenced Government GrantsCOVID New Burdens
Other Non-ring fenced Government Grants

Capital Grants and Contributions
Developer's Leisure Contributions
Other Capital Grants and Contributions

Credited to Services

Housing Benefits/Council Tax Subsidy and Grants
Disabled Facilities Grant

Welfare

COVID-19 Grants

Developer's Contributions

Other Grants andContributions

(2,283) (2,377)
0 (1,702)

0 (1,165)

0 (58)

(61) (15)
(2,344) (5,317)
(108) (307)
(682) (120)
(790) (427)
(3,134) (5,744)
(12,608) (11,543)
(739) (838)
(906) (1,201)

0 (859)
(1,768) (139)
(630) (397)
(16,651) (14,977)
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
3.13 OPERATING LEASES
3.13.1 Council as Lessee
Leases that do not meet the definition of finance leases are accounted for as operating leases and the expenditure te skavgedrevenue
accounts on a straigHine basis over the term of the lease. The land and buildings elements of a lease ssgpairate identification for both
lease classifications and subsequent valuation. In most cases, the land element of a lease will be an operating lease.
The council has no material operating lease agreements.
3.13.2 Council as Lessor
Where the councilgrants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is retained in the Balance Sheet. Renta
income is credited to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credéddeaon a
straightline basis over the life of the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments.
The council owns a number of property, plant and equipment assets that are leased to other bodies for one or a combinatiofolid\itieg

purposes:

1 To gain rental income from its investment properties
1 For economic development purposes to provide suitable affordable accommodation for local businesses.
1 To provide leisure facilities for.public use
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3 NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

The future minimum lease paymeméseivable under nowancellable leases in future years are:

31 March 2020 31 March 2021

£000 e(0[0]0]

Not later than one year (1,281) (2,109)
Later than one year and not later than five years (6,338) (6,760)

Later thanfive years (3,854) (1,954)

(11,473) (9,823)

) 4

3.14 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

At 31 March 2@1 the Council had one significant contract to b ith Berkeley Homes Ltd.
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4 NOTES TO THE MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

4.01 ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN ACCOUNTING BASIS AND FUNDING BASIS UNDER REGULATIONS

This note details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and expenditure recognised by the autheritgar in
accordance with proper accounting practice to arrive at the resources that are specified by statutory providiensgeasvailable to the authority
to meet future capital and revenue expenditufide following sets out a description of the reserves that the adjustments are made against.

General Fund Balance

The General Fund is the statutory fund into which all theeipts of an authority are required to be paid and out of which all liabilities of the
authority are to be met, except to the extent that statutory rules might provide otherwise. These rules can also spefiifgiiceal year in which
liabilities and payents should impact on the General Fund Balance, which is not-necessarily in accordance with proper accounting practice. The
General Fund Balance therefore summarises the resources thatdhecil is statutorily empowered to spend on its services or onitap
investment (or the deficit of resources that tleeuncil is required to recover) at the end of the financial year.

Capital Receipts Reserve

The Capital Receipts Reserve holds the proceeds from the disposal of land or.other assets, which areddstratégute from being used other
than to fund new capital expenditure or to be set aside to finance historical capital expenditure. The balance on thestesgsviae resources
that have yet to be applied for these purposes at the yerd.

Capital Gr ants Unapplied

The Capital Grants Unapplied Account (Reserve) holds the grants and contributions received towards capital projects forendaichcil has
met the conditions that would otherwise require repayment of the monies, but which have yet tpieed to meet expenditure. The balance
is restricted by grant terms as to the capital expenditure against which it can be applied and/or the financial yeartimsadaohtake place.
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2020/21

4 NOTES TO THE MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

General Fund
Balance

0[0]0)

Capital
Receipts
Reserve

(0[0]0)

Capital
Grants
Unapplied

(0[0]0)

Adjustments to the Revenue Resources
Amounts by which income and expenditure included in the Comprehensive In e and Expe
Statement are different from revenue for the yezaiculated in accordance wit tory
requirements
Pensions Costétransferred to (or from) the Pensions Reserve) 1,315 0 0
Financial Instrumen{¢ransferred to the Financial Instruments Adjustments ) 0 0
Council tax and NDRtransfers to (or from) Collection Fund) 6,247 0 0
Holiday Paytransferred to the Accumulated Absences Resen 83 0 0
Rev_ersal of en_tries includ_ed in the Surplus or Deficit on the P_r 109 0 300
capital expenditurgthese items are charged to the Capital Adjus '
Total Adjustments to Revenue Resources 8,741 0 300
Adjustments between Revenue and Capital F
Statutory provision for the repayment of de stment Account) (516) 0 0
Capital expenditure financed from revenue ba ital Adjustment Account) (55)
Total Adjustments between Reven (571)
Adjustments to Capital Reso

0 (213) 0
Application of Capital gra 0 0 4)
Total Adjustments to Capita 0 (213) (4)
Total Adjustments 8,170 (213) 296
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4 NOTES TO THE MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

Capital Capital
Receipts Grants
Reserve Unapplied

General Fund
Balance

2019/20
0[0]0) £000 £000

Adjustments to the Revenue Resources

Amounts by which income and expenditure included in the Comprehensive In e and Expe

Statement are different from revenue for the year calculated in accordance

requirements

Pensions Costs (transferred to (or from) the Pensions Reserve) 843 0 0
Financial Instruments (transferred to the Finankiatruments Adjustments Ac 36 0 0
Council tax and NDR (transfers to (or from) Collection Fund) 88 0 0
Holiday Pay (transferred to the Accumulated Absences Rese 20 0 0
Rev_ersal of en_tries include_d in the Surplus or Deficit on Ehlevisi_ 2849 0 2309
capital expenditure (these items are charged to the Capital Adj ' '
Total Adjustments to Revenue Resources 3,836 0 2,322
Adjustments between Revenue and Capital F

Transfer of norcurrent asset sale proceed Receipts Reserve (178) 178 0
Statutory provision for the repayment of debt al Adjustment Account) (445) 0

Total Adjustments between Reven (644) 178

Adjustments to Capital Reso

Use of the Capital Receij 0 (329) 0
Application of Capital gra 0 0 (272)
Total Adjustments to Capita (329) (272)
Total Adjustments 3,192 (151) 2,050
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
5.01 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for renta, torddr@dministrative
purposes and that are expected to be used during more than one financial year are classified as Fiaoerayd Equipment.

Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising the purchase price plus any costs attributable to bringing the asketatai@nd condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

Charges to Revenue for Non -current Assets 9 Services and support services are debited with the following amounts to record the cost of
holding norcurrent assets during the year:

1 depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service

1 revaluatbn and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reterve agains
which the losses can be written off

1 amortisation of intangible assets attributable to the service

The council is not required taraisecouncil tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses or amortisation. However, it is required
to make an annual contribution from revenue towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requirement (equal to an amiouldted on a
prudent basis determined by theuncil in accordance with statutory guidance). Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisation
are therefore replaced by the contribution in the General Fund Balance, by way of an adjusting transactibe @#pital Adjustment Account

in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference between the two.

Component Accounting - Where components of an asset are significant in value in relation to the value of the asset as a whole, and they have
substantially different economic lives, they will. be recognised separately. Components will be recognised separately asthad arkaeplaced
or re-valued.

Capital Expenditure and De minimis - Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancementofjible fixed assets is accounted for on

an accruals basis. Capitalisation thresholds apply so that for land and buildings a de minimis of £10k applies, andrfdrepjaipiment a
deminimis of £5k applies, where it meets the criteria of having a katgr than a year and/or has increased the value/life of an asset or enhanced
the usability of the asset.
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

5.01.1 Revaluations

The council carries out a rolling programme that ensures all Property, Plant and Equipment required to be measured at fairexdhlised at

least every five years and all assets within a class are revalued simultaneously. For the 2020/21 financisdtyeas weaile carried out as at 31
March 2021. Increases in valuation are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised gains. Ne4see idecalue
are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

1 Where there is a balance otwraluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is written down
against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains).

1 Where there is no balance on the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient bala@oarrying amount of the asset is written down against
the relevant service line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

All valuations were carried out externally by independent valuers Capita Property and Infrastructure Ltd. Valofldowsand buildings were
carried out in accordance with methodologies and basis for estimation set out in the professional standards of the Ratiahln$iChartered
Surveyors. Valuations of vehicles, plant and equipment are based on currentyphieesthere is an active secofthnd market or latest list
prices adjusted for the condition of the asset.

Assets are then carried on the Balance Sheet using the following measurement basis:

1 Infrastructure, community assets and assets under construetitapreciated historical cost
1 Surplus assetdfair value
1 All other assets current value

Where there is no markebased evidence of current value because of the specialist nature of an asset, depreciated replacement cost (DRC) is
used as an estimate ofirrent value.

Where nonproperty assets that have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical cost basis is used as a puwrgnio
value.

Fair Value - Thecouncil measures some of its ndimancial assets, such as surplus assets and investment properties at fair value at each reporting
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaivteen market
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset omgdradieityt takes
place either:

1 Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
1 Inthe absence of a picipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The council measures the fair value of an asset or liability on the same basis that market participants would use when passet tihdiability
(assuming those market paipants were acting in their economic best interest).

When measuring the fair value of a ninancial asset,theounci | <t akes< i nto account a mar ket part.i
by using the asset in its highest and best use @diyng it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The council uses appropriate valuation techniques for each circumstance, maximising the use of relevant known data and thiminssiog

estimates or unknows. This takes into account the three levels of categories for inputs to valuations for fair value assets:

1 Level 10 quoted prices.
1 Level 20 inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,céitatly or indirectly.
1 Level 30 unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The council ds surplus assets have been assessed as Level 3 for v
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Carried at historical cost

Other Land
& Buildings

={0[0]0)

Vehicles,
Plant &

Equipment

{0[0]0)

Infrastructure Community
Assets Assets Assets

5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Under Surplus

Construction

{0[0]0) £000 0[0]0) £000

Valued at:

31 March 202 26,156 0 39 26,195
31 March 2Q0 3,384 0 0 3,384
31 March »19 2,118 0 2,118
31 March 208 700 0 700
31 March 201 789 0 789
Total cost or valuation 33,147 3,051 271 4,526 798 39 41,832

5.01.2 Impairment

Assets are assessed at each yead as to whe

in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of theragsetdewn against

that an asset may be impaired. Where indications exist and any possible
the assdinsated and, where this is less than the carrying amount of the
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

1 Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service lines in the Compréisome
and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for dajiwadhat would have been charged if the loss had
not been recognised.

There wereno impairment loses recognised in the yeda020/21 (2019/20had no impairment lossgs
5.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Emept assets by the systematic allocation of their depreciable amounts over their
useful lives. An exception is made for assets without a determinable finite useful life and assets that are not yetfavasabseich as assets
under construction.

Depreciation is calculated on a straiglitie allocation over the useful life of the assets. Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has
major components whose cost is significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depresepszdtely.

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value depreciation clemsgtd and the
depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their historical cost being transferred eatbmpee Revaluation Reserve to the
Capital Adjustment Account.

Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:

Infrastructure- straight line allocation over the life of the asset

Buildingsd straight line allocation over the life of thproperty as estimated by the valuer
Landd is not depreciated

Assets under constructiod not depreciated

Vehicles, plant and equipmehstraight line allocation over the life of the asset

IT and Intangible Assetsstraight line allocation over the lifgf the asset

E R E
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The Useful Economic Life of assets in each category can vary depending on the type, make, construction and use oCineeaddites used
for accounting purposes are:

91 Infrastructure 3 to 25 years
1 Buildings 10 to 53 years
1 Land 99 years

1 Vehicles, plant and equipment 1to 5 years

1 IT and Intangible Asset 3 years

5.01.4 Capital Commitments
At the 31 March 202, the authority haentered into an agreement for

Construction of two blocks of 41 apartments at Hitches Lane, FE&6m
Upgrade of IT Infrastructur&23k

Purchase, and installation fencing and gates at Hazeley E2ith

Fleet Pond Green Corridor Construction of a Pathwag24k

E g E

Capital commitments iplace at the 31 March 2020 weré fm for construction of two blocks of 41 apartments at Hitches Lane, Fleet

Hart District Council -44 - Statement of Accounts 2020/202



5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

5.01.5 Movements on Balances

Other Vehicles,
2020/21 L Plant, Infrastructure Community  Assets Under  Surplus

and & : :

o Furniture & Assets Assets Construction Assets

Buildings :
Equipment
0[00) 0[00) 0[0[0) 0[0[0) 0[0[0) £000

Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2020 36,585 2,755 267 4,4 755 42 44,806
Additions 10 296 124 43 0 477
Revaluation increases / (decreases) recognise: (121) 0 0 0 0 15  (106)
the Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation increases / (decreases) recognise!
the Surplus / Deficit on the Provision of Service (257) 0 0 (18) (279
Reclassifications (3,070) 0 0 0 0 0 (3,070)
At 31 March 2021 33,147 3,051 271 4,526 798 39 41,832
Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment
At 1 April 2020 (29) (388) 0 0 (2,295)
Depreciation charge (11) (61) 0 0 (1,547
Depreciation written out to the Revaluation
Reserve 0 0 0 0 518
Deprematlop _ertten out_to the S 0 0 0 0 893
on the Provision of Services
At 31 March 2021 (40) (449) 0 0 (2,431)
Net Book Value
31 March 2021 231 4,077 798 39 39,401
31 March 2020 238 4,014 755 42 42,511
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Other
2019/20 Land &

Buildings

£000
Cost or Valuation

Vehicles,
Plant,
Furniture
&
Equipment
£000

Infrastructure
Assets

£000

Community
Assets

20(0]0)

Assets
Under
Construction

£ 20(0]0)

Surplus
Assets

£000

At 1 April 2019 36,935 3,350 0 51 44,839

Additions 381 322 755 0 1,624

Revaluation increases / (decreases) recognised il 2525 0 0 @) 2523

the Revaluation Reserve

Revaluation increases / (decreases) recognised i

the Surplus / Deficit on the Provision of Services (3,256) 0 0 0 (7) (3,263)

Derecognition- disposals 0 N) 0 0 0 (917

At 31 March 2020 36,585 2,755 267 4,402 755 42 44,806

Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment

At 1 April 2019 (18) (330) 0 0 (2,736)

Depreciation charge (1) (58) 0 (36) (1,640)

Depreciation written out to the Revaluation

Reserve 0 0 0 0 1,031

Deprecatl_on written (_)ut to the Surplus / Defic 0 0 0 36 133

the Provision of Services

Derecognition- disposals 917 0 0 0 0 917

At 31 March 2020 (1,600) (29) (388) 0 0 (2,295)

Net Book Value

31 March 2020 1,155 238 4,014 755 42 42,511

31 March 2019 1,063 201 3,954 0 51 42,103
Hart District Council -46- Statement of Accounts 2020/202




5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
5.02 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

An investment property is defined as a property which is held exclusively for revenue generation or for the capital girsadset is expected
to generate. In this respect, the asset is not used directly to delivecthe nci | 6 s ser vi ces.

Investmentproperties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the amount at which the asset con&thgedexc

bet ween knowl ed g elength. Broppriges dre net slepradiatecbutrar@wmlued annually according to markenditions at the

yearend. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Cvenfmebpres

and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposalreThereestrictionsonthecounci | 6 s abi |
realise the value inherent in its investment property orontteuncd | 6 s right to the remittance of i
council has no contractual obligations to purchase, construaerelop investment property.

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited to the Financing and Investment Income line andargsurlt for the General
Fund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses are ntieddiystatutory arrangements to have an impact on the General
Fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reseraesargtgiested

to the Capital Adjustment Account and (for any prockegreater than £10k) the Capital Receipts Reserve.

FairValue -The council 6s investment pr ewlefortvaluatpropurposes (seedNo0h Isfor éxplanationa s s e s S
of fair value levels).

Valuations have taken account of ttelowing factors: existing lease terms and rentals taken from the tenancy schedule, independent research
into market evidence including Market rentals and yields, and then.adjusted to reflect the nature of each business tetgheydrthe
covenant stength for existing tenants. There has been no change in the valuation techniques used during the year for investmeistspropert

Rental income from investment property 30 386

Net gain 30 386
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The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties over the year:

Balance at start of year 70 6,350
Additions:

Purchases 6,283 0
Net gains or (losses) from fair value adjustments 3) (666)
Transfers (to) or from Property, Plant and Equipment 0 3,070
Balance at end of year 6,350 8,754

5.03 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible Assets are created when expenditure on-nmmetary assets that do not have physical substance but are controlled loptineil as
a result of past events (e.g. software licences), are capitalised and it is expected that future economg dresefiice potential will flow from
the intangible asset to theouncil.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. The depreciable amount of an intangible asset is amortised ovdifésaugsfuielevant service

area in the Comprehensivimcome and Expenditure Statement. An asset is tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the asset
might be impaired. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or abandonment of an intangible asset is posted to the O#targpgrendite

line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The council accounts for its software as intangible assets, to the extent that the software is not an integral part of a péftisystem and
accounted for as part of the hardware item of Property, Plant and Equipment. The intangible assets includecbageduicenses.
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All software is given a finite useful life, based on assessments of the period that the software is expected to be tifausautacil. The useful
life assigned to the major software suites used bydbencil is three years.

The carying amount of intangible assets is amortised on a strdiighbasisThe amortisatian of £8k charged to revaue in 2@0/21 wascharged
to the IT and Finance Administration cost centre and then absorbed as an overhead across all the service headings iBxpendgtre of
Services.

Balance at the start of year:
Grosscarrying amounts 366 362
Accumulated amortisation (349) (354)
Net carrying amount at the start of the year 17 8
Disposals (4) 0
Amortisation for the period (9) (8)
Other changes Amortisation ondisposals 4 0
Net carrying amount at the end of year 8 0
Comprising:
Gross carrying amounts 362 362
Accumulated amortisation (354) (362)
8 0
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
5.04 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
5.04.1 Categories of Financial Instruments

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets Financial assets are classified based on a classification and measurement approach that
reflects the business model for holding the financial assets and their cashflow characteristics.

There are three main classes of financial assets measured at:
1 amortised cost
7 fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), and
1 fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

The authorityds business model is to hold i nvest me rsified astamortsdo | | e c t
cost, except for those whose contractual payments are not solely payment of principal and interest (i.e. where the cadb floivake the
form of a basic debt instrument).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost are recognised on the Ball@®tevhen the authority becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value. They are subsequently measured at their amortiseduebstredlits to the
Financing and Investment Income anddexjiture line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (CIES) for interest receivable
are based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument.

Expected Credit Loss Model Expected credit Ieses for all of financial assets held at amortised cost are recognised either emanil2 or
lifetime basis. The expected credit loss model also applies to lease receivables, and contract assets and trade reithisaidgsfivant financing
componen.

Impairment losses are calculated to reflect the expectation that the future cash flows might not take place because therlmmutd default
on their obligations. Credit risk plays a crucial part in assessing losses.

Where risk has increased sifioantly since an instrument was initially recognised, losses are assessed on a lifetime basis. Where risk has not
increased significantly or remains low; losses are assessed on the basiwmafth?expected losses.
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For trade and contract receivablestiwout a significant financing component tiweincil has applied a simplified approach consistently to calculate
expected credit losses, under which impairment losses are automatically based on lifetime expected credit losses, reammaagoconsider
changes in credit risk since initial recognition

In accordance with the Code of Accounting Practice, no impairment loss allow. is recognised for monies owed by Cemnioabband

Government bodies.

ew standard tbeuncil has had to assess
classifications. TheniMpecDstrict
are now classified as amortised assets and

whether this makes any changes to the valuation methodology of its fi
Council is that there is no dinge to valuation methodologies and all
liabilities.

Non -current Current
Investments / Investments /
: _ Cash & Cash Cash & Cash
Financial Assets Equivalents Debtors Equivalents Debtors
31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31
March  March March  March March  March March  March
2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Amortised costsoft loan 0 0 209 217 1,463 1,266
Amortised costother 0 29,760 33,127 3,058 1,009 32,818 34,136
Non-financial Assets 0 0 0 0 1,784 15,797 1,784 15,797
Total 0 0 1,254 1,049 29,760 33,127 5,051 17,023 36,065 51,199
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Non -current Current
Total

Financial Borrowings Creditors Borrowings Creditors
Liabilities 31 31 31 31

31 March March 31 March March 31 March March 31 March March 31 March
2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

£000 £000 £000 £000 1 (00[0) £000 1 (00[0) £000
Amortised costs  (11,008)

(10,152) (1,3 (1,383)  (3,098) " (3,992) (15,483) (15,527)

Ii";;'ﬁﬁgnsanc'a' (11,008) (10,152) 0 0 (1,377)  (1,383)  (3,098) (3,992) (15,483) (15,527)

Non-financial

Liabilities 0 0 0 (4,149) (16,526) (4,149) (16,526)

Total (11,008) (10,152) (1,383)  (7,247) (20,518) (19,632) (32,053)
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5.04.2 Material soft loans made by authority

The loan to Serco Itd, as part of theaste agreement with Basingstoke and DearoBgh Co , forvehicless deemed to be material soft

loan. The loan is arnnterest free loarof £1.81m to Serco ltdover sevenyears.

Material Soft Loans made by authority 2019/20 2020/21
£000 £000

Balance at start of the year:

Opening balance 1,463
Nominal value of new loans granted in the year 166 23
Fair value adjustment on initial recognition (11) 2)
Loans repaid (198) (218)
Closing balance at the end of the year 1,463 1,266
Nominal value at 31 March 1,585 1,358
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5.04.3 Income, Expense, Gains and Losses

Income Expense Gains & Losses 2019/20 2020/21
Surplus or Deficit on Surplus or Deficit on

Provision of Service: Provision of Services

0[0]0) (0[0]0)

Interest Expense:
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost P S 258 244

Total Expense 258 244

Interest Revenue:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost (334) (157)
Total Income (334) (157)
Net (Profit) / Loss for the year (76) 87

5.04.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets

Fair values are shown split by

M Level 16 fair value is @ in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

o Fortheco est ments i n e xduesrpubished py the tumd angnager have lmeéneused dsu n d s
these represe e prices in the cipal market within which ¢bancil would normally enter into a transaction to sell the
asset.

ot Asset Value money market &yritle valuation used assumes that, for each £1 for every of
return £1 of principal on withdrawal bydbencil, plus interest.

o Forthe Stable or Lo
principal invested, the
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1 Level 20 fair value is calculated from inputs other than quoted prices that are obserf@tilee asset or liability, e.g. interest rates or

yields for similar instruments.

1 Level 3dfair value is determined using unobservable inputs, e.gmasket data suc

Financial Assets & Liabil ities

Carrying Amount

Financial Assets

Amortised cost- Investments
Amortised cost- Short termdebtors
Long term debtors

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost- Short term borrowing
Amortised cost- Short term creditors

Long term borrowing

31 March 2020
Fair Value

s cash flow forecasts or estimated creditworthiness

31 March 2021

Carrying Amount Fair Value

Total Financial Liabilities

£000 £000 £000 £000

29,760 9,776 33,127 33,127

067 1,226 1,226

1,2 1,049 1,049

34,281 34,297 35,402 35,402
4

(1,377) (1,377) (1,383) (1,383)

(3,098) (3,992) (3,992)

(11,0 (10,888) (10,152) (10,548)

(15,483) (15,363) (15,527) (15,922)

b 2
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5.05 DEBTORS

Income is recognised in the accounts when it becomes due. Income that is due but has not been received at the endrafithgdaais carried
under the debtors heading in the balance sheet.

This debtor balance is vewed at each year end to assess the recoverability of the sums due and where it is doubtful that debts will be settled
the balance of debtors is written down and an impairment charge made to the relevant account for the income that mightoitetdbed This
assessmentis carried outusingt®eunci | 6 s past experience and current knowledge of

Short -term Debtors

Centralgovernment bodies 187 8,686
Other local authorities 1,361 4,392
Other entities and individuals 3,503 3,945

5,051 17,023

Long-term Debtors
Other entities andndividuals 1,254 1,049

1,254 1,049

5.06 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without penalty on notice of tmamithours. Cash
equivalents are investments that mature in three months or less from the date of acquisition and that are readily convdmiien amounts
of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.
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Bank current accounts

Shortterm deposits

31 March 2020

£000

16,322

31 March 2021

(0[0]0)

14,650

18,760

16,127

5.07 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Assets held for sale are items of property, plant or equip
principally through a sale rather than its continued use by t

Balance outstanding at start of year

Assets newly classified as held for sale
Property, Plant & Equipment

Assets Sold

Balance outstanding at ye

31 March 2020

g 20]0]0)

d liabilities whose carrying amount is to be recovered
there are no asses classified as held for sale

31 March 2021

20]0]0)

0 0
(88) 0
(0) (0)
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5.08 BORROWINGS

The total borrowings in the Balance Sheetarry the principal amount repayable. Interest is charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure statement in accordance with the loan agreement.

The short termborrowing includes two elementene ofwhich is aPWLB loan that is repayable at fixed rate within the next year and the other
that isalsorepayable to Hampshir€ounty Council within the next year. The long term borrowing includes the loan to PWLB raplayup to
more than 20 years and another which is repayable to Hampshire County Council in 5 years.

Short term Borrowing

PWLB 377 383
HCC 1,000 1,000
Total 1,377 1,383

Long term Borrowing

PWLB 8,577 8,242
HCC 2,431 1,910
Total 11,008 10,152
Total 12,385 11,535
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
5.09 CREDITORS

Creditors are all amounts owed ktye council as at 31 March 20.

Central government bodies (2,337) (13,847)
Other local authorities (2,443) (2,475)
Other entities and individuals (2,467) (4,196)

(7,247) (20,518)

5.10 PROVISIONS

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that givestheil a legal or constructive obligation that probably requires settlement by
a transfer of economic benefits or service potential,.and a reliable estimate can be made of the amoumibdifytteon.

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stétenyeat ithat

the council becomes aware of the obligation and are measured at the best estimate at the balanaashet the expenditure required to
settle the obligation, taking into account relevant risks and uncertainties. When payments are eventually made, thegetecctia provision
carried in the Balance Sheet. Estimated settlements are reviewed anthef each financial year. Where it becomes less than probable that a
transfer of economic benefits will now be required (or a lower settlement than anticipated is made), the provision isdaretsgedited back

to the relevant service.

Where some orall of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be recovered from another party (e.g., from an insurange cla

this is only recognised as income for the relevant service if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be rectheebifncil settles the
obligation.
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Business Rates Apped&lsovision (302) (1,100) 875 0 (527)
(302) (1,100) 875 0 (527)

5.11 USABLE RESERVES

The council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover contingeasmses are created by appropriating
amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When expenditure to be financed fromia iresemes,

it is charged to the appropriate service in that year to score against thel@&uge Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into the General Fund Balance in the MovemeregsrSResenent
so that there is no net charge agaimsiuncil taxfor the expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes fecaoent assets, financial instruments, retirement and employee benefits,
these do not represent usable resources for tt@uncil d these are capital reserves.

General Fund - the primary fund of the council. fecordsallassetsandliabilitiesof the council that are not assigned tespeciapurpose fund.
It provides theresourcesnecessary to sustain thaayto-dayactivitiesand thuspaysfor all administrative andperating expenses

Earmarked Reserves - Earmarked reserves are created for specific purposes (legal/contractual reguiethmat span financial years for which
there is a definitive time frameThe council has a number of earmarked reserves and details of the main earmarked reserves can be found in
the earmarked reserves below.

Capital Receipts Reserve - represents the apital receipts available to finance capital expenditure in future years, after setting aside any
statutory amounts for the repayment of loans. The receipt arising from the disposal of an asset will be classed aseceggitéd be used to
finance cpital expenditure, if it is greatghan £10,000. If theeceipt falls below this threshold it will fall to the income and expenditure account,

in accordance with the Local Government Act 2003.
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5 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve - where a capital grant ozontribution has been recognised as income in the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement, but the expenditure to be financed from that grant or contribution has not been incurred at theeEsileatdate, the

grant or contribution shall be transfieed to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve. These balances are a capital resource available to finance
expenditure.

Movements in the council &s usable reserves arlddudtments betweethacconng® . 0 Mo
basis and funding basis under regulation.

The balances othe individual reserves can be seen on the Balance Sheet.
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5.11.1 TRANSFERS TO / FROM EARMARKED RESERVES

Earmarked reserves are created for specific purposes (legal/contractual requirement) the
frame. The note below sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fuzalmarked
plans and the amounts posted back from earmarked reserves to egéeral Fund exp

A

Balance Balance

Balance a at 31 Transfers Transfers at 31
1 April  Transfers Transfers Mar in Out Mar
2019 In 2019 Out 2019 2020 2020/21 2020/21 2021

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 0[0]0)

pan financial years for which tiedinitive time
erves to providenancing for future expenditure
ure 2020/21.

Hitches Lane SANG (272)
NNDR Smoothing Account 5,127 0 6,751
Bramshot- SANG 3,367 (1,878) 3,298
Corporate Services 500 (283) 2,383
Small SANG Sites 1,537 (69) 2,026
Housing 960 (626) 1,814
Digital Transformation 0 (35) 465
COVID-19 Reserves 413 0 413
Open Spaces 29 (54 295
Planning 59 0 276
Health Contribution 0 0 265
Regulatory Services 0 (34) 73
Community Reserve 39 0 (26) 13 0 0 13
Other Earmarked Reserves 110 123 (38) 195 184 (124) 255
13,682 4,233 (1,739) 16,176 12,888 (3,375) 25,689
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A brief description ofthose reserves with balances oveb@000 is

provided below. Digital Transformation
Following the COVID-19 pandemic the importance of digital
SANG s transformation, flexible and agweorking hes been recognised as a

De v e |l aentibutioss to provide Suitable Alternative Natural necessity for thecouncil.
Green (SANG) spaces.

COVID -19
NNDR Smoothing Account To supportspecific projectand responsibilitieas adirect result of
To fundanyNNDR deficit the pandemic

Open Spaces
Developef® contributions towards the maintenance of Elvetham
Heathplus funds for supporting roundabout sponsbip

Regulatory Services
To support our democratic structure in delivering web streaming of
regulatory services committee meetings.

Homelessness Housing Reserve
To facilitate the provision of services to homeless people in the
District.

Planning, Community Reserve
To fund a numbepf projects within these service arga

Health Contribution
Health Contribution in respect oQueen Elizabeth BarrackQEB.
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5.12 UNUSABLE RESERVES
5.12.1 Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve contains the gains made bgadinecil arising from increases in the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment. The
balance is reduced when assets with accumulated gains are:

1 revalued downwards oimpaired and the gains are lost
1 used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation, or
1 disposed of and the gains are realised.

The reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date thedeghes was created. Accumulated gains arising
before that date are consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

Balance at 1 April 3,450 6,876
Upwardrevaluation of assets 4,429 412
Downward revaluation of assets and impairment losses not charged to the Surplus/Deficit on the Prc

: (876) 0
of Services
Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non--current assets not posted to the  Surplus or Deficit on

- . 3,554 412

the Provision of Services
Difference between fair value depreciation and historical cost depreciation (128) (137)
Amount written off to the Capital Adjustment Account (128) (137)
Balance at 31 March 6,876 7,151
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5.12.2 Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements in accountingdosuhgton of
non-current assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutmpnsoThe account is
debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation, impairment losses and amortisatioRsgae tchthe
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (with reconciling postings from the RevaRedgeme to convert fair value figures to a
historical cost basis). The account is credited with the amounts set aside ptimeil as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and
enhancement.

The account contains accumulated gains and lagsés/estment Properties and gainsrecognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed
by thecouncil. The account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 April 208 Thétehdat
Revaluation Reserwgas created to hold such gains.

Note, some totals may not cast by £1,0d0etor oundi ngdés but need to remain to reconcile
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Balance at 1 April 22,564 18,588

Reversal of items relating to capital expenditure debited or credited to the Comprehensive Income ¢
Expenditure Statement:

Charges for depreciation and impairment of romrrent assets (1,60) (1,547)
Revaluation gains d¢losses) on Property, Plant and Equipment (3,130) 619
Amortisation of intangible assets 9 (8)
Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute (1,376) (857)
Amounts of noncurrent assets written off on disposal or sale as parttaf gain/(loss) on disposal to the
. . (88) 0
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(6,28) (1,794)
Adjusting amounts written out of the Revaluation Reserve 128 137
Net written out amount of the cost of non  -current assets consumed in the year (6,115) (1,657)
Capital financing applied in the year:
Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital expenditure 329 213
Capital grants and contributions credited to the Comprehensive IncomeExpenditure Statement that
) e : 1,075 1,063
have been applied to capital financing
Application of grants to capital financing from the Capital Grants Unapplied Account 272 4
Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment chaegginst the General Fund balance 445 516
Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund balance 21 55
2,142 1,850
Movements in the market value of Investment Properties debited or credited to the Comprehensive
. 3) (666)
Income andExpenditure Statement
Balance at 31 March 18,588 18,115
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5.12.3 Financial Instrument s Adjustment Account

The Financial Instruments Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangementsribpngdéooincome
and expenses relating to certain financial instruments and for bearing losses or benefiting from gains pey ptatisions.

The council uses the account to mandgée value adjustments regarditige soft loan for Bramshot Farrandthe soft loan for SercoBalance
Sheet represents adjustment for Bramshot Farm Loan redeinen Hampshire County Council arsbft loanto Serco.

Balance at 1 April 23 (12)
Amount by which finance costs charged to the comprehensive income and expenditure statement ar (35) 1
different from finance costs chargeable in the year in accordancestathitory requirements

Balance at 31 March (12 (12)

5.12.4 Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements in accoynastggploymentenefits and for
funding benefits in accordance with statutory provisions. The council accourpe$temploymentbenefits in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement as the benefits are earned by employees adyredmg of service, updating the liabilities recognised to refidtation

and changing assumptions and-investment returns on asgurees set aside to meet the costs. However, statutory arrangements require
benefits earned to be financed at the time the council makes the employer contributions to pension funds or eventualy paysians for

which it is directly responsible. Thaebit balance on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall between the benefits earned
by past and current employees and the resources the council has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangementsemhatrfsmding

will havebeen set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid.
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31 March 2020 31 March 2021

£000 £000
(24,773) (27,803)
(2,187) (863)

Balance at 1 April
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset

Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the Surplus

Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stateme (2,056) (2.277)
Empl oyer 6s pensi on spaywnentstorpénbiandrd payabde i geardi r e 1,213 962
Balance at 31 March (27,803) (29,981)

5.12.5 Collection Fund Adjustment Account

The Collection FundAdjustment Account manages the differe
income in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure State
the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the

cognition of council tax income addmestic rates
om council tax ataimestic rate payers compared with

Non -
Total Council Tax domestic Total
Rates

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2021 2021 2021

£000 £000 £000 £000
(167) (286) (255)

Balance at 1 April

Amount by which council te
Comprehensive Income and

S income credited to the
ant is different from council

income and nordomestic rates d for tgear in accordance (88) 30 (6.277) (6.247)
with statutory requirements
Balance at 31 March (255) 61 (6,563) (6,502)
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5.12.6 Accumulated Absences Account

Benefits payable during employment ahort-term employee benefits due to be settled wholly within 12 months of the ygat. They include
such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonusea@metargrbenefits (e.g. cars) for current employees
and are recognised as an expense for services in the year in which employees render servicasotmtiile Where wages/salaries, overtime,
and any other allowances have not physically been paid for within the period but relates to the period then the periedcidrdped by the

means of an accrual.

However these transactions must not have a financial impact upon the General Fund. To mitigate this accrual a corresgonditidoe made

to the Accumulated Absences Account.

Balance at 1 April (48) (68)
Settlement or cancellation of accrual made at the end of the preceding year 48 68
Amounts accrued at the end of the current year (68) (151)
Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive IncomeEapenditure Statement

on an accruals basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with statutc (20) (83
requirements

Balance at 31 March (68) (151)
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5.13 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND CAPITAL FINANCING

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below (including the value of assetd aogleir finance
leases) together with the resources that have been used to finantéhiere capital expenditure is to be financed in future years by charges to
revenue as assets are used by the council, the expenditure results in an increase.in the Capital Financing Requiremenmd&$tRg, of the
capital expenditure incurred histoadly by the council that has yet to be financed. The CFR is analysed in the second part of this note.

Revenue Expenditure Funded by Capital Under Statute =~ (REFCUS) - These amounts represent expenditure on capital grants and other
payments which do not re#tun an asset belongingtotte unci | . Under the governmentos capital
revenue expenditure. These amounts should be written off over a period consistent with the consumption of the economts bengblled

by the council.

As the council does not control the economic benefit arising from this particular expenditure, 100% of the expenditure is writtemex@nue
in the year it is incurred, leaving no balance at the end of the year. The expendituraf @raints received) is written off to the Capital Adjustment
Account via the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The expenditure (net of grants received) is written off to the Capital Adjustment Account via the Movement in Reserveg&tatem
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Opening Capital Financing Requirement
Capital Investment
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capitatier Statute

Sources of Finance
Capital receipts
Government grants and other contributions

Sums set aside from revenue
Direct revenue contributions
Minimum revenue provision

Closing Capital Financing Requirement

Explanation of movements in year
Increase/(decrease) in underlying
assistance)

Increase/(decrease) in al Financing Reg

2020/21
(0[0]0)

2019/20

. 0[0]0)

1,624 478
6,283 0
1,376 857
(329) (213)
(1,346) (1,067)
(21) (55)
(445) (516)
23,405 22,889
pported by Government financial

7,142 (516)
7,142 (516)
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5.14 FINANCE LEASES

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease sabstantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildergsrgk are considered separately for classification.

Embedded leases within contraetEhere is a requirement for theouncil to identify any instances where there are contracts in place to provide
a service to thecouncil and consider whether there asny embedded leases within these contracts.

5.14.1 Council as Lessee

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the commencement oft i flmasalae
measured at t he | etaecagrised id nmtcheg by ia bability fof thezobligasion € pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the
council are added to the carrying amount of the asset.

Lease payments are apportioned between:

1 A charge for the acquisition of the interesttine property, plant or equipmend applied to write down the lease liability, and
1 A finance charge debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income anddxpendit
Statement.

The counci | d ohessasfets have any of t
5.14.2 Council as Lessor

Finance lease® Where the council grants a finance lease over property, plant or equipment, the relevant asset is written out of the Balance
Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the lease, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet is witte@ditr Operaing
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal. A gantimgpitee
council d8ds net investment in the | ease, I's cr edi tateochent aso aslipat ofshe me | i
gain or loss on disposal, matched by a lease asset in the Balance Sheet.

Lease rentals receivable are apportioned between:
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1 A charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipnéeapplied to write davn the lease debtor, and
1 Finance income credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income anddxpenditu
Statement.

The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposalpsrmited by statute to increase the General
Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a capital receipt.

The council received no material rental income from properties under finance leases.
5.15 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION SCHEME
5.15.1 Participation in pension schemes

The council participates in one postmployment scheme:
The Local Government Pension Scheme is accounted for as a defined benefits scheme:

1 The liabilities of the HCC pension scheme attributable to tm@incil are icluded in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the
projected unit method, i.e., an assessment of the future payments that will be made in relation to retirement benefitd@datedy
employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates,@mes turnover rates etc. and projections of earnings for current employees.

1 Liabilities are discounted to their value at current prices, using a discount rate based on the indicative rate of retugh guality
corporate bond (gross redemption yield dhe iboxx Sterling Corporates Index, AA over 15 years).

1 A significant proportion of the assets of the Scheme are invested in equities. The assets of the HCC pension fund a&tttdttiabl
council are included in.the balance sheet at their fair value:

0 Quoted securitiescurrent bid price

0 Unquoted securitieprofessional estimate
o Unitised securitiesurrent bid price

o Property-market value
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T The change in the net pensionds I|liability is analysed into se\
0 Service cost comprising:

1 current servicecost - the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned for the-yallocated in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the revenue accounts of services for which the employees worked.

1 past service cost the increasen liabilities arising from current year decisions whose effect relates to years of service
earned in earlier yearsdebited to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement as part of Nddistributed Costs:

o Netinterest on the net defined benefit liability/asset i.e. net interest expense fazatecilé the change during the period in the
net defined benefit liability/asset that arises from the passage of time charged to the Financingeatrdent Income and
Expenditure line of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statentlistis calculated by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the period to the net defined benetiy/kedsidit at the beginning of
the period, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability/asset during the period as a resulibotioantr
and benefit payments.

0 Remeasurements comprising:

1 the return on plan assetd excluding amoutincluded in net interest on the net defined benefit liabHitharged to the
Pension Reserve as Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure.

1 actuarial gains and lossex hanges 1 n the net pensionds | iabilwthy tha
assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries have updated their assuchgtiged to the
Pension Reserve as Other Comprehensive iIncome and Expenditure.

o Contributions paid to the HCC pension fundcash paid astheehpoy er 6 s contri butions to the g
liabilities; not accounted for as an expense.

5.15.2 Transactions Relating to Post -employment Benefits
We recognise the cost of retirement benefits in the reported cost of services when thegameged by employees, rather than when the benefits

are eventually paid as pensions. However, the charge we are required to make aganwsttax is based on the cash payable in the year, so the
real cost of postemployment/retirement benefits is reveideut of the General Fund via the Movement in Reserves Statement.
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Local Government Discretionary Benefits
Pension Scheme Arrangements

2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21
0[0]0) 0[0]0) £000 £000

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
Operating cost comprising:
Current Service Cost 0 0
Net interest expense 46 42
Total Post -employment Benefits Charged to the (Surplus) or Deficit on 2,010 2,235 46 42
the Provision of Services
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability comprising
Return on plan assets (excluding the amount included in th
expense) 1,757 (12,267) 0 0
Actuarial (gains) and losses arising on change (1,925) 0 (35) 0
Actuarial (gains) and losses arising on ch (1,626) 14,054 a7 138
Actuarial (gains) and losses due to lia 3,948 (1,035) 85 (27)
Comprehensive Insome and Expenditare Stateme 4164 2987 s
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Local Government
Pension Scheme

2019/20
£000

2020/21
£000

Movement in Reserves Statement

Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus or Deficit onRf@vision of

Services for postemployment benefits in accordance with the Code (2,010)

Actual amount charged against the General Fund Balance for pensio
in the year:

Empl oyer so
Retirement benefits payable to pensioners

contributions to the

Discretionary Benefits
Arrangements

2019/20
£000

2020/21
£000

(46) (42)
0 0
158 158

The amount included ance

Local Government Pension
Scheme

2020/21
0[0]0)

2019/20
0[0[0

S h e edefined banefii plagsisf r om t he

Discretionary Benefits

Arrangements

2019/20
£000

2020/21
0[0]0)

Present value of the defin 78,640
Fair value of plan asset (52,760) (64,995) 0 0
Net liability arising from defi yenefit obliga 25,880 28,063 2,002 1,997

counci
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5.15.4 Reconciliation of the Movements in the Fair Value of Scheme (Plan) Assets

Local Government Discretionary Benefits
Pension Scheme Arrangements

2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21
1 0[0]0) 0[0]0) 1 20[0]0) 1 0[0]0)

Opening fair value of scheme assets 760 0 0
Opening fair value of scheme assets adjustment 0 0
Interest income 0 0
Remeasurement gain/(loss):

Return on plan assets, excluding the amount inrteeinterest expense ,757) 12,267 0 0
Contributions from employer 804 159 157
Contributions from employees into the scheme 330 0 0
Benefits paid (2,349) (159) (157)
Closing fair value of scheme assets 64,995 0 0
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5.15.5 Reconciliation of Present Value of the Scheme Liabiliti  es (Defined Benefit Obligation)

Local Government Discretionary Benefits

Pension Scheme Arrangements
2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2020/21
£000 1 0[0]0)
Opening balance at 1 April 77,500 8,640 2,085 2,002
Opening balance at 1 April adjustment 0 0 3) 0
Current service cost 476 1,632 0 0
Interest cost 1,830 1,786 46 42
Contributions from scheme participants 279 330 0 0
Actuarial (gains) and losses arising on changes in demograp 025) 0 (35) 0

Actuarial (gains) and losses arising on changes in financial ass 14,054 a7 138
Actuarial (gains) and losses due to liability experience 3,948 (1,035) 85 (27)
Benefits paid (2,842) (2,349) (159) (158)
Closing balance at 31 March 78,640 93,058 2,002 1,997
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5.15.6 Local Government Pension Scheme Assets

The fair value of the scheme assets are:

Cashand cash equivalents 1,794 3.4 910 1.4 0 0.0 910
Equities 27,752 52.6 32,108 49.4 4,939 7.6 37,047
Bonds:

Government 11,185 21.2 11,244 17.3 0 0.0 11,244
Property 3,693 7.0 520 0.8 3,445 5.3 3,965
Other* 8,336 15.8 10,334 15.9 1,495 2.3 11,829
Total 52,760 100 55,116 84.8 9,879 15.2 64,995

*Other holdings cover hedge funds, currency holdings, asset allocation futures and other financial instruments. Theindinenvisth that of
equities.

5.15.7 Basis for Estimating Assets and Liabilities

Results under IAS 19 can change dramatically depending on market conditions which when taken in conjunction with discmlti it will

lead to volatility in the funded status of thepes i on pl an and thus to volatility in the net
Comprehensive Income and the IAS 19 pension expense in Cost of Services. The council has disclosed information abativityeo$e¢nes

defined benefito changes in key assumptions in accordance with the requirements of the revised IAS 19.

The estimation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions. The sensitivity analysevddleantagetermined
based on reasonablyossible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes for each change that the
assumption analysed changes while all the other assumption remained constant. The assumptions in longevity, by way &, &xssxarénat
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life expectancy increases or decreases for men and women when in practice this is unlikely to occur and also changes ihesassaimptions
may be interrelated. The estimations in the sensitivity analysis have followed the accounting polibeesébeme i.e. on an actuarial basis using
the projected unit credit method, an estimate of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependant on assuimmtionsgality
rates, salary levels etc. The methods and types of assumptions usegbaripg the sensitivity analysis below did not change from those used in
the previous period.

The Local Government Pension Scheme and discretionary benefits liahditiedeen estimated by Aon Hewitt Limited, an independent firm of
actuaries, with é@gmates for the County Council Fund being based on the latest full valuatidte@chemeas at 31 March 21P.

Mortality assumptions:

Longevity at 65 focurrent pensioners:

- men 23.0 23.1
- women 255 25.5
Longevity at 65 for future pensioners:

- men 24.7 24.8
- women 27.2 27.3
RPI increases 0.0% 0.0%
CPl increases 2.0% 2.7%
Rate ofincrease in salaries 3.0% 3.7%
Rate of increase in pensions 2.0% 2.7%
Pension accounts revaluation rate 2.0% 2.7%
Rate for discounting scheme liabilities 2.3% 2.1%
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The impact on the Defined Benefiibligation in the scheme is:

Increase in Decrease in

Assumption Assumption
£000 10[0[0)

Assumption adjustment:
Discount rate (scheme liabilitiesjncrease/decrease by 0.1%
Salaries increase/decrease by 0.1%

(1,675) 1,768
93 (93)
Pensions increase/decrease by 0.1% ,582 (1,582)
Longevity- increase/decrease by 1 year* 3,350 (3,257)

*A rating of +1 year means that members are assumed to fo attern o base table for an individual that is 1 year older than
them

515. 8 I mpact on aslkflewsc o

The objective of t rnment Pension Sc he mpassiblesHamhpshirk e e p
County Council has agreed a strategy with the a achi L leve0®6 dOer the next few years and the next triennial valuation is due

prior to the 1 April 2014.

It is anticipated to pp£0.836 n in expected contributions to the scheme in 2022.
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5.16 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The unaudited statement of accounts waghorised for issue by the S1%&Ifficer on 30 Jun€2021 Events taking place after this date are not
reflected in the financial statements or notes. Where events taking place before this date provided information aboureoegisting at 31
March 202, the figures in the financial statements and notes have been adjusted in‘all material respects to reflect the impadfoofithisn.

The financial statements and notes have not been adjusted for the following events, which took place after 320larak they provide
i nformation that is relevant to an understanding odatect he authorit)

1 The council incorporated an organisatiérHart Housing Property-Management Company Limtiedwn and manage 41 apartments at
Edenbrook, Fleet on 16 June 2021. The company is 100% owned by Hart District Council.

1 The council completed the purchase of 41 affordable homes at Edenbrook; Fleet on 27 May 2021 for £6@2asset will be transferred
to Hart HousingProperty Managemen€ompany Limited to operate as affordable rented properties.

5.17 GRANTS RECE IVED IN ADVAN CE

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are caéineeatance Sheet as creditors. When
conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited to the relevant service line (attributable revenue grartsnmioutions) or
Taxation and NorSpecific Grant Income (nemng-fenced revenue grants aradl capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed out of the KbexeBallance

in the Movement in ReservesStatement. Where the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants
Unapplied Reserve. Where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital Gapptet reserve

are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they have been applied to fund capital expenditure.
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The council has received a number of grants, contributions and donations that have yet to be recognised as income as teditians
attacheal to them that will require the monies or property to be returned to the giver. The balaneéhin Grants Received in Advaneg the
yearend are as follows:

31 March 2020 31 March 2021

£000 £000
Grampian Conditions

These Grampian conditions prohibit development to begin until a specific
funds would be payable back to the developer.

has been completed. If the developmeantelias tieese
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6.01 OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The cash flows for operating activities include the following items:

2019/20 2020/21

0[0]0) £000
401 155

Interest received

Interest paid (260) (193)
SV
v
The surplus or deficit on the provision of services has been adjusted for the fo ingasbnmovements:

2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000

Depreciation and Amortisation v 1,651 1,555
Impairment and downward valuations 3,130 (619)
Net book value of disposed assets 88 0
(Increase) / Decrease in Debtors (367) (910)
Increase / (Decrease) in Creditors 1,150 9,760
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision (31) 225
Movement in Pension Liability 842 1,316
Changes in fair value of in ent properties 3 666
Movement in Fair Values O 36 1)
Other non-cash items charged deficit on the provisiosasices 286 (1,827)
6,788 10,165
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The surplus or deficit on the provision of services has been adjusted for the following items that are investing and factinitias:

2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000

(178) 0
(3,371) (1,385)
(3,549) (1,385)

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment, investment property and
Any other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

6.02 INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000
Purchase of property, plant & equipment, investment property and ble assets (7,884) (606)
Purchases of short & long term investments 0 (6,000)
Other payments for investing activities (5) (5)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equip oerty and intangible assets 288 0
Proceeds from short & long term investments 1,000 0
Other receipts forinvesting activi 3,371 966
Net cash flows from investi (3,230) (5,645)
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6.03 FINANCING ACTIVITIES

- Council Tax Preceptor Cash Receipts
- COVID-19 Grants Central Government Cash Receipts
Repayment of short & long term borrowing
Other payments from financing activities

- Council Tax Preceptor Cash Payments

- NNDR CashPayments

Net cash flows from financing activities

2019/20 2020/21

1 10[0]0) £000

743 0

0 3,946
(1,321) (878)
0 (1,000)

(77) (9,709)
(655) (7,642)
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6.04 RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Financing Cash Other Non -Cash 31 March 2021

2020/2021 1 April 2020 Elows Changes

0[0]0) 2{0[0]0) £000 £000
0 10,151

884 1,383

Long term borrowing

Shortterm borrowing 1,377 (878)

Other (payments)/receipts for financing

activities 835 (6.7 0 (5,929)
13,220 (7,642) 27 5,605

20192020 1 April 2019 SN (G5 QLY NIBIHEEE 31 March 2020
Flows Changes

£000 £000 £000
0 (1,269)

Long termborrowing

Shortterm borrowing (1,321) 1,326 1,377
Other (payments)/receipts for financing 666 0 835
activities

(655) 57 13,220
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7.01 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT HAVE BEEN ISSUED BUT HAVE NOT YET BEEN ADOPTED

The CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdd2/20 (the Code) requires changes in accounting policy to be
applied retrospectively unless alteriat transitional arrangements are specified in the Code. The Code requires an authority to disclose information
relating to the impact of an accounting change that will be required by ssteawdardthat hasbeen issued but not yet adopted by the Code for the
relevant financial year.

1 IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements.: Previously Held Interest.in a Joint Operation
IAS 23 Borrowing Costs : Borrowing costs eligible foiCapitalisation

IAS 19 Employee Benefits: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform & Phase 2. Amendments to IFRS 9 (Financial Instruments) , IAS 39 (Financial
Instruments) , IFRS 7 (Financial Instruments) , IFRS 4 (Insurance Contracts) - and IFRS 16 (Leases)

= =4 —a -

It is anticipated that the above amendments will not have a material impact on the information provided in the stateroeotofsa

7.02 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In applying the accounting policiest out within the notes in the Statement of Accourttge council has had to make certain judgements about
complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events.

The critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are:

Future Funding

The 2016 funding settlement increased certainty with theradfea four-year settlement to any council that wished to take it up, alongside indicative
allocations for each year of the Spending Review period. At this point, it was expected that the government would imgieroetdtdmes of the

Fair Funding Reviewgset the Business Ratésselineand also extend Business Rates Retention to a 75% scheme. The anticipated effects of these
would have been detrimental to the future funding fstrict councils. All of these were delayed due to the Pandemicwece not implemented

for the single year settlement for 20222. It now appears increasingly likely that they will also not be implemented for2R22owever, this does

remain a risk and reserves are being held accordingly to protect the medium terncifsh@osition of the council. The next Spending Review will

be undertaken by the Chancellor of the Exchequer in autumn 2021 and the effect of this on local government fundingbe geteomined
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Leases

The councilclassiesthe leasest holds, both as a lessee and lessor, as either operatinfinance lease Under International Financial Reporting
Standards the council is deemed to control assets that fall within contractuadtaed arrangements which involve the provision of a service using
specific assets and which therefore are considered to contain a leaseapfinepriateaccounting policy foeach leaséas been applied to these
arrangements (where they have beenidendifend as a result addi ti onal assets are recogni
Balance Sheet.

7.03 ASSUMPTIONS MADE ABOUT THE FUTURE AND OTHER MAJOR SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The Statement of Accounts ctains estimated figures that are based onassumptions made by the authority about the future or that are otherwise
uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other relevant factors. Hoeeauese balances

cannot bedetermined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates. The itemstuhe c i | 0 s
Balance Sheet &1 March 2@1 for whichthere is a significant risk of material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:
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Property, Plant and

Assets are depreciated over useful lives that are dependent on assumptions abo If the useful life of assets is reduced,

Equipment level of repairs and maintenance that will be incurred in relation to individual ass¢ depreciation increases and the carrying
The current economic climate makes it uncertain that the council may be able to amount of the assets falls.
sustain its current spending on repairs and maintenance, bringing into doubt the. |
l ives assigned to assets. However t hitisestimated that the annual depreciation
revaluation and an annual impairment review and any changes in valuation are  charge for buildings would increase by
accounted foin the year that they occurred. £107,000 for every year thatseful lives had
to be reduced.
The outbreak ofCOVID-19 has impacted global financial markets.and as at the
valuation date, less weight can be attached to previous market evidence to inforr _ _
opinions of value. There is an unprecedented.set of circuntgts on which to base ¢ If the actual valuation differs from the
judgement. assumptions made then these will be adjust|
when the asset is revalued.
Valuations are therefore reported on the basis of 'material valuation uncertainty' :
per the RICS Red Book Global. Consequently, less certainty and a higher degree
caution should be attached to the valuation. At tti@rent time, it is not possible to
accurately predict the longevity-and severity of the impadC@iVID-19 on the
economy. Therefore, values have been based on the situation priGQwID-19, on
the assumption that values will be restored when the resthte market becomes
more fluid.
Fair Value Investment properties are revalued every yead, therefore, takes into account the A 1% movement in the valuation of investme
Measurement of current market conditions. properties would equate to a movement ¢
Investment £87,540
Properties At the current time, it is not possible to accurately predict the longevity and sever

of the impact ofCOVID-19 on the economy. Therefore, values have been based ¢
the situation prior b COVID-19, on the assumption that values will be restored
when the real estate market becomes more fluid.

Hart District Council
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Pension Liability

Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions depends on a number of complex
judgements relating to the discount rate used, the rate at which salaries are proje
to increase, changes in retirement agesrtality rates and expected returns on
pension fund assets. A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged toprovide the cou
with expert advice about the assumptions to be applied.

When the LGPS benefit structure was reformed in 2014, transitional praiast
were applied to certain older members close to normal retirement age. The bene
accrued from 1 April 2014 by these n
means that they cannot be lower than what they would have received under the
previous beefit structure. The underpin ensures that these members do not lose
from the introduction of the new scheme, by effectively giving them the better of 1
benefits from the old and new schemes.

The effects on the net pension liability fi
funded LGPS heefits of changes in individy
assumptions can be measured. For instanc
0.1% increase in the discount rate assumpti
would result in a decrease in the pensil
liability of £1,675,000

However, the assumptions interact in compl
ways.During 2020/21, the council's actuari
advised that the net pension liability h
decreased by £1,062,000 as a result
estimates being corrected as a result
experience and increased by £1,925,(
attributable to the updating of assumptions.

Provisions

The council has made provision in relation to National NDomestic Rate Appeals
This provision is based on an estimation of any future liability and the likelihooc
these costs will be incurred.

If the estimates used in the calculationtbé
provision prove to be inaccurate then thel
will be further income or expenditure incurre
by the General Fund via the Collection Func

Arrears

At 31 March 2021, the council had a balance of sundry (trade) debtors of £1,84:
A review of significant balances suggested that an" impairment of doubtful de
£559,956 (30%) was appropriate. It is not certain that this impairment allowance v
be sufficient as-the council cannot assess with certainty which debts will be coll
or not. The economic impact of th€OVID-19 pandemic has made the estimation
debt impairment more difficult as there is more uncertainty about the economic via
of debtors and hence their ability to settle their debts.

If collection rates were to deteriorate, |
doubling of the amount of the impairment {
doubtful debts would require an addition
£559,956 to set aside as an allowance fr
revenue. The council hasarmarked #65000
to help tackle the impact aEOVID-19, in part
it would be used to offset any impairmen
above which have already been allowed for,
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
7.04 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties, bodies or individuals that have the potentaidioor influence the
council or to be controlled or influenced by theouncil. Disclosure of these transactions allows readeragsess the extent to which theuncil

mi ght have been constrained in its abil i1ty to oper aabiktytobardanpgreclyd e nt

with the council.

Central government has effective controlenthe general operations of theouncil It is responsible for providing the statutory framework, within

which thecounciloperates, provides the majority of its funding in the form of grants-and prescribes the terms of many of the transactitres tha

councilhas with other parties (e.diousing benefi)sDetails of transactions with government departments are sdtinuhe previous noteGrant
Income.

Elected Members of the council have direct controloverth@unci | 6 s fi nancial and operating polici

of Conduct for Councillors, 'register financi @)ofthe haca Gogesnmant Actr2000)h e

and register the redpt of any gifts/hospitality. There were no material receipts of any gift opitalgty to disclose for 220/21.

As of the date of the Bsponsible Finance Officegging the accounts, there wekereturns from elected membes outstanding. From those who
had returned their declaration, there wengo material related pares to disclose.

Officers are required to observe the Code of Conduct for. Officers and register the receipt of any gifts/higpitéle council hado material
related party transetions with officers during 2Z00/21.

Related party transactions with the precepting bodies and the pension fund are discldbediefined Benefit Pension Schemeate within these
accounts.

The coundl had no significant interest in companies.
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Amounts due to or from those parties able to control or influence tbauncilor to be controlled/ influenced by theouncilare as follows:

Amounts due to Central Government (2,337) (14,170)
Amounts due to Hampshire County Council (107) (25)
Amounts due from Central Government 187 9,336
Amounts due from Hampshire County Council 244 2,488

7.05 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Contingent assets and liabilities are not included within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or Balahoe 8besisclosed

by way of a note to the accounts where a receipt @nse other economic benefit is probable (contingent asset), or where there is a possible
obligation that may require payment or other transfer of economic funds (contingent liability).

The ouncil has no contingent assets and liabilities to report.

7.06 NATURE AND EXTENT OF RISKS ARISING FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

7.06.1 Disclosure and Nature and Extent of Risk arising from Financial Instruments

Thecounci |l 6s activities expose itameto a variety of financial risks,

1 Credit risk d the possibility that other parties might fail to pay amounts due todbencil.
1 Liquidity riskd the possibility that thesouncil might not have funds available to meet its commitments to make payments.
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

1 Market riskd the possibility tlat financial loss might arise for tleeuncil as a result of changes in such measures as interest rates and stock
market movements.

The authorityds overall ri sk management progr amme f oecputentabadverse t h e

effects on the resources available to fund services. Risk management is carried out by a central treasury team, ursleppasiegel by theouncil

in the annual treasury management strategy. daencil provides written principle®f overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as interest rate risk, credit risk and the investment of surplus cash.

7.06.2 Credit risk

Credit risk arises form deposits with banks and financial institutions, asa#eledit exposurestotheounci | s cust omer s.

The risk is minimised through the Annual Investment Strategy, which requires that deposits are not made with finandiahssiitless they meet

identified minimum credit criteria, as laid down by Ritc Moody6s .and Standard & Poors Rating Ser

imposes a maximum sum and time to be invested with a financial institution located within each category
Theco u n dreaksubymanagemenadvisors, Link Asset Servicagye a credit rating based on the latest market information.

Thiscouncil applies the creditworthiness service provided by Link Asset Services. This service employs a sophisticated apprdedoigutilising

credit ratings from the three main creditating agencies F+i .t ¢ h Moodyds and Standard and Poor s.

supplemented with the following overlays:

1 credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies.
1 CDS spreads to give early warning of likely changeeredit ratings.
1 Sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy countries.

The table below summarises the nominal valueotcher nci | 6 s | nv e st me202l with each|eved df dcounterpdrty. Allinvelstaents h
were made inlinewiththeounci '6s approved credit rating cr icdureitdoes noaexpedt dnglosses me
from nonperformance by any of itsounterparties in relation to deposits and bonds.
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Credit Risk 0 Investments and Cash & Cash Equivalents

31 March 2020 31 March 2021
£000 £000

AAA rated counterparties
AA- rated counterparties
A+ rated counterparties
A rated counterparties

0 10,000

15,760 4,996
0 13,156

29,760 33,127

requirements, the disclosure below idetade®nly of
rising from statuions f(irectouncil tax andNNDR
actual trading activities

The council does not generally allow credit for customers. As
debtors that have arisen as a result of trading activities. Bale
payments) are excluded from this disclosure note as they have

The past due but not impaired amount can be an

Credit Risk o Debtors

31 March 2021
E=(0[00]

31 March 2020
£000

Less than three Months 1,466 817
Three to six months 439 28
Six months to one year 332 47
More than one year 327 951
2,564 1,843
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
7.06.3 Liquidity risk
The council has a comprehensive cash flow management system that seeks to ensure that cash is available as needed. If uoegpesited m
happen, theeouncil has ready access to borrowings from the Money Markets and the Public Works Loans Board. Thergisficarsi risk that it

will be unable to raise finance to meet its commitments under financial instruments.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows:

Less than one year 1,377 1,383
Between one and five years 4184 3,702
Between five and ten years 1,955 1,998
Between ten and fifteen years 2,180 2,228
Between fifteen and twenty years 2,431 2,224
More than twenty years 258 0

12,385 11,535

All trade and other payables are due to be paid in less than one year.

7.06.4 Market risk

The council is exposed to risk in terms. of its exposure to interest rate movements on its borrowings and investments. Movenaete st rates
have a complex impact on treauncil.
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Borrowings are not carried at fair value, so nominal gains and lossegeahréite borrowings would not impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services or Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. However, changes in interest payable and receiaableeonate
borrowings and investments will be posted to tBerplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services and affect the General Fund balance. Movements
in the fair value of fixed rate investments that have a quoted marketplace will be reflected in Other Comprehensive Int&xpenditure.

The council has anumber of strategies for managing interest rate risk. The Annual Treasury Management Strategy draws togethar the i | 0 s
prudenti al and treasury indicators and itds expect edFromthie%trategya op e
treasury indicator is set which provides maximum limits for fixed and variable interest rate exposure. The treasury teaoniolt market and

forecast interest rates within the year to adjust exposures appropriately. For instance, ghariogls of falling interest rates, and where economic
circumstances make it favourable, fixed rate investments may be taken for longer periods to secure betterrfongturns, similarly the drawing

of longerterm fixed rates borrowing would be postpode The risk of interest rate loss is partially mitigated by Government grant payable on
financing costs.

As at31 March 2@1 there was nomaterial exposure to changes in interest rathse to the Bank of England base rate dropping te@rd low of
0.10% as at thedlMarch 2020 Therefore, had the interest rate been 1% _higher (or. conversely 1% lower), there would be no material impact on
other financial statements with these accounts.

7.07 FURTHER ACCOUNTING POLIC IES
The majority of the accounting policies which te@uncil adopts have been put before their respective statements and notes to aid the readability
and understanding of this documehtowever there are a few which covehé accounts as a whole and dotmecessarily relate to just one area,

these are detailed below.

These accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis which means that the functiomsuifchevill continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Accruals
Income and Expendituré Activity is accounted for in the year it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made or received. In particular:

A Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the council transfers the significant risks and rewardssfipuwmthe purchaser and
it is probable that economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the council.

A Revenue from provision of services is recognised when the council can measure reliably the percentage ciboooi phet transaction
and it is probable that economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the council.

A Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consunetlere there is a gap between the date suppliesraeeived and their
consumption they are carried as inventories on the balance sheet.

A Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are recorded as expenditure whanebaser
received rather than when the paymis are made.

Disposal of Assets

Where an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet is written @thertiperating
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as gagtgdin or loss on disposal. Receipts from disposals (if any) are
credited to the same line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Exceptional ltems
When items of income and expense are matkiiaeir nature and amount is disclosed separately, either on the face of the Comprehensive Income

and Expenditure Statement or in the Notes to the Accounts.

Investments
The council accounts for investments in accordance with the Treasury Managemeag$tsahich is setannuallyh e counci | 6s i nves:
are:

A the security of capital and

A the liquidity of its investments

A the yield on maturity of the investment
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Minimum revenue provision (MRP)
Regulations 2and 28 in the Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 requires the council to maké an annua
charge to revenue to contribute towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requireméatown as a Minimum Revenue Provisio

The council has adopted the asset life method of calculdMiR@where the charge isspread in equal annual instalments over the life of each asset
that creates a borrowing requirement. MRP commences in the financial year fallowing either the year in which the expeadiinceirred or the

year when the asset becas operationalThis excludes all investment properties as these properties will be financed once the property is sold and
if the value of the property reduces a reserve will be created.

Any interest costs to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Setém relation to finance leases will also be mitigated by a corresponding
MRP adjustment.

Overheads
The costs of overheads and support services are c¢har goeatcounmbiizyer vi c
and finaoial performance.

Prior Period Adjustments, changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and Errors
Prior period adjustments may arise because of‘a change in accounting policies or to correct a material error. Changastingiestimates area
accountel for prospectively, i.e. in the current and future years affected by the change and do not give rise to a prior peritdeadjus

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change provides biererredievant
information about the effect of transactions, other events and conditionsoedhe nci | 6s fi nancial position or fi
is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting operingesahnd comparative amounts for the prior period as if the

new policy had always applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures and corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and congracatnis for the
prior period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflowsirasutidrease in net
worth. Revenue is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow totimecil and these benefits can be measured reliably.
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
IFRS 15 (Revenue from Contracts with Customers) is applied in accounting for revenue arising from the following trarssattwests:

the sale of goods

the rendering of services

interest, royalties and dividends.

nonexchange transactions (i@uncil tax)

where previously a liability had been recognised (i.e. creditor) on satisfying the revenue recognition criteria

I I > >

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined‘by agreement between the council and the buyerfaheissset. It is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of any trade deswbwotame rebates
allowed by the council.

VAT
Value Added Tax is excluded from both revenue and capital in terrbstbfincome and expenditure except where theuncil is not able to recover
VAT on expenditure. HM Revenue and Customs allosalcouncils to recover the majority of VAT incurred.

7.08 GOING CONCERN
These accounts have been prepamda going concern basis that the authority will continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The provisions in the Code of Audit Practice in respect of going concern reporting requirements reflect the economic atahysttvironment

in which local authorities operate. These provisions confirm that, as authorities cannot be created or dissolved withortyspeescription,

they must prepare their financial statements on.a going concern basis of accounting. Local authoritiest ¢anctions essential to the local

community and are themselves revemadgsing bodies (with limits on their revenuaising powers arising only at the discretion of central

government). If an authority were in financial difficulty, the prospects aretttaisalternative arrangements might be made by central government
either for the continuation of the services it provides or for assistance with the recovery of a deficit over more thamaneidl year. As a result

of this, it would not therefore be apppriate for local authority financial statements to be provided on anything other than a going concern basis.
Accounts drawn up under the Code therefore assume t hldetfutuee. | oc al au

The courcil carried out a detailed assessment of the likely impa€@®@WID-19 on its financial position for 2021/22 and considered its likely
impact on future years as parts of its meditienm financial planning. Whilst the Budget for 2021/22 was balanced (wnaétheave contribution of
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7 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

£381k), the mediunterm financial forecast indicates a budget shortfall of £1,018k. There is headroom available within reserves that cedd be us
to help balance the budget in the short term if measures identified do not addnesisll extent of the shortfall.

Whilst there is uncertainty on income, the council remains confident in its ability to maintain sufficient cash for dgssstmoughout the medium
term. The council has undertaken cashflow forecasting forpdseod through to the end of May 2022, covering beyond theni@nth going

concern period. This shows that the cash balances remain positive throughout the period, and there is no forecast nesxivtdhivough that
period for cash management purposes.

In terms of cash and cash equivalent balances the council held the follewing:

Bank current accounts 2,439 1,477
Shortt er m deposits (< 7 daysd no 3,322 9,654
5,761 11,131

As the table illustrates above, the council held cash balances of over £11.131m on 31st March 2021 in comparison to Ethé&lstaarch
2020. This represents an increase of £5.370m over thenb2th period and providesvidence that Hart DC can meet its financial obligations.

Furthermore, the council is continually assessing the Z2tapital programme, although no postponements have been agreed, this is an option if
further protection to the levels of cash and useal@serves were needed.

For these reasons, theouncil does not consider that there is material uncertainty in respect of its ability to continue as a going concern for the
period of 12 months from the date of approval of these financial statements
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8 COLLECTION FUND

The Collection Fund Statement is a record of revenue expenditure and income relatingtothen ci | 6 s r ol e asoungiltaxand!| i ng
national nordomestic rates (WDR) in accordance with the requirements of section 89 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988. Its primary
purpose is to show the transactions of the billing authority in relation to the collection from taxpayers of tax due alstritsution to otherlocal
authorities, Major Preceptors and the Government. Collection Fund Statement items are only included within the Comprelmeosne and
Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet when they relate tocthe@@ nci | 6 s - own entitl ements or commitm
Government or Central Government partners. Amounts owed to or owing by taxpayers at the Balance Sheet Date are therefsinewantin the
counci |l 6s Bal ance S lhe grdportiwn af doundil taveto vehiclctiesqouncil aself iscehtitled

It also shows how the income is distributed between Hart District Council; Hampshire.County Council, Hampshire PoliceraadCGnmmissioner
and Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authority.

Billing authorities in England are required by statute to maintain a separate fund for the collection and distribution atfSashieuin respect of
council tax and nordomestic rates (NDR). The fund key features relevant to accountingdancil tax in thecore financial statements are:

1 While the council tax income for the year credited to the Collection Fund. is the accrued income for the year regulations determiné when
should be released from the Collection Fund and transferred to the General Fure difiting authority or paid out of the Collection Fund
to major preceptors.

1 Council tax income included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account for the year shall be the accrued intioengefanr.
The difference between the income includedhe Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account and the amount required by regulation
to be credited to the Collection Fund shall be taken to the Collection Fund Adjustment Account and included as a recieilimgthe
Movement in Reserves Statement

Since the collection ofouncil tax and-‘NDR Income is in substance an agency arrangement:

1 Cash collected by the billing authority froaouncil tax debtors belongs proportionately to the billing authority and the major preceptors.
There will be therefore a debtor/creditor position between the billing authority and each major preceptor to be recognisedtise net
cash paid to each majorgceptor in the year will not be its share of the cash collected framncil taxpayers.

1 Cash collected from NDR taxpayers by hilling authorities (net of the cost of collection allowance) belongs to the govendergceptors
and the amount not yet paith them at the Balance Sheet date shall be included in the Balance Sheet as a creditor; similarly, if cash paid to
the government and preceptors exceeds the cash col | enallowatce) r o m
the excess shall be included in the Balance Sheet as a debtor.

Hart District Council 102 Statement of Accounts 2020/202



8 COLLECTION FUND

Non -
Domestic
Rates
2019/20

£000

Council
Tax

2019/20
£000

Total
Collection
Fund

2020/21
0[00)

Non -
Domestic
Rates
2020/21

0[00)

Total
Collection
Fund

2019/20
£000

Council
Tax

2020/21
£000

Amounts required by statute to be credited to the
Collection Fund
Council Tax Recel\_/gble (ne’g of benefits' discounts for prompt (72,019) (75,589) N/A (75,589)
payment and transitional relief)
Transitional protection payments / (relief adjustment) 393 (325) 536 211
Non Domestic_ Rates Receivable (net of discretionary and N/A ) (30,569) N/A (16,626) (16,626)
mandatory reliefs)

(72,016) (30,179) (102,195) (75,914) (16,090) (92,004)
Amounts required by statute to be debited to the
Collection Fund
Precepts/demands for council tax and shares of-domestic
rating income
- HampshireCounty Council 53,090 52,873 2,763 55,636
- Hampshire Police and Crime Commissioner N/A 8,200 8,692 N/A 8,692
- Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service 305 3,061 2,839 307 3,146
- Hart District Council 12,197 22,425 10,665 12,279 22,944
Payment with respect to central government sh 15246 15246 N/A 15.349 15.349
allowable deductions)
Impairment of Debts/Appeals
- write-off of uncollectable dek 150 (282) (133) 0 0 0
- change in the impairme owance for doubtf 46 123 170 403 800 1,203
- change in allowance for Io income on appe N/A (79) (79) N/A 563 563
Charge to the General Fund fo sts for N/A 99 99 N/A 97 97
non-domestic rates
(Surplus) or Deficit for Year (290) 174 (116) (442) 16,068 15,626
Continued on next page
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8 COLLECTION FUND

Continued from previous page

Contribution towards
- Hampshire County Council

- Hampshire Police an@rime Commissioner
- Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
- Hart District Councll

- Central Government

previou

Movement on the fund

Opening fund balance
Closing fund balance

Non - Total

Council Council

Tax Domestic | Collection Tax
Rates Fund

2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000

Non -
Domestic
Rates
2020/21

(0[0]0)

Total
Collection
Fund

2020/21
(0[0]0)

153 (34) 119

25 N/A 25

8 @) 4

60 31 (151) (120)
134 N/A (188) (188)
(172) (225) 15,691 15,466
674 (214) 715 501
501 (439) 16,406 15,967
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8.1 COUNCIL TAX

The average council tax at Band D set by the council was as follows:

Hampshire County Council
Hampshire Police and Crime Commissioner
Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
Hart District Council

Town and Parish Councils

8 COLLECTION FUND

2019/20 2020/21

£
1,286.28
46 211.46
67.71 69.06

Hart District Council

171.84 176.84
79.44 82.60
1,757.32 1,826.24
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8 COLLECTION FUND

The amount of incomgenerated in 2B0/21 by each council tax band was as follows:

Council Tax income per
band

£

Chargeable Dwellings Band Multiplier Band D Equivalent

A 477 597,266

B 1,440 2,103,767

C 6,894 127.70 11,509,022

D 7,852 7,851.70 14,747,032

E 8,875.20 16,669,365

F 9,406.10 17,666,500

G 6,095.60 11,448,732

H 451.00 847,066
40,245.40
Class O Exempt Properties 603.80
Plus allowance for new properties and end 779.33
Less allowance for properties being demolishe % 0.00
Assumed losses on collection 1.3% (523.19)
Tax Base (equivalent Band D 41,105.34
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8 COLLECTION FUND

8.2 INCOME COLLECTABLE FROM BUSINESS RATE PAYERS

The councilcollects nordomestic rates for its area based on local rateable values multiplied by a uniform national rating multiplier. The total NDR
Rateable Value as &l March 2@1 was£73,740,339£74,213,954s at31 March 2@0)

The nondomestic rate multiplier fo2020/21 was49.9 pence for qualying properties of less tharbfl,000rateable valuand51.2pencefor qualifying
properties of more than 51,000rateable valu¢2019/20 49.1pence and0.4pence respectively).
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9 GROUP ACCOUNT

Under the terms of IFRS®&here the council has an interest in any other entity, it is required to prepare a Group Income and Expenditure Account
and Group Balate Sheet. The council holds no interest in any other erdityhe balance sheet datnd therefore no group accounts have been

produced.

Where either the council, or its Elected Members or Senior Officers are connected with any other entity that iattsnany business with, it is
required to disclose these as related party interests. These are shown in the Related Party Transaxtasfsthese accounts
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10 GLOSSARY

10.0 GLOSSARY

Accounts

A generic term for statements setting out details of income and expenditure or assets and liabilities or both in a strotaarezt. Accounts may

be categorised by the typef transactions they record e.g. revenue accoumtpital accounts or by the purpose they serve e.g. management
accounts, final accounts, balance sheets.

Accounting policies

Those principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by an entity that specify how the effects of tramshotlmrseaents are to be
reflected in its financial statements through:

(a) recognising

(b) selecting measurement bases for, and

(c) presenting assets, liabilities, gains, losses and changes to reserves.

Accounting policies define the process wheréfansactions and other events are reflected in financial statements. For example, an accounting policy
for a particular type of expenditure may specify whether an asset or-a loss is to be recognised; the basis on whideineé&sured; and where
in the revenue account or balance sheet it is to be presented.

Accounting standards
A set of rules explaining how accounts are to imeasured, maintained and reporte8ly | a w, |l ocal authorities mu
practicesod, w h itscoh Pardiament aie ih pradeastonali cadesAand statements of recommended practices. These standards make
comparability, among other things, possible.

Accrual
The recognition of income and expenditure as itis earned or incurred, as opposed to when casbived or paid.

Actuarial gains and losses

For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses that arise because:

(a) events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation (experiesoe igases); or
(b) the actuarial assumptions have changed.
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Amortisation
The reducing of the value of assets to reflect their reduced worth over time. The term-means the same as depreciation,rithotagiice
amortisation tends to be used for the wetoff of intangible assets.

Assets

These can either be:

Long term (noncurrent), tangible assets that give benefits to the authority for more than one year.

Property, Plant and Equipment, assets which are held for use in the production or supply or goddservices, for rental to other, or for
administrative purposes.

Investment property is property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both) held solely to earn rentals or faal@gpteciation, or both.

Intangible assets, these are usuabiydalone intellectual property rights such as software licences that, although they have no physical substance
are right to show on the balance sheet where they have been capitalised as being of benefit for more than the year of\&lbevardoftware $

integral to the running of hardware it is properly included in the value of the hardware.

Audit ¢ internal
The council has an internal audit service, they have a wide ranging role'and are responsible for auditing key finansiahslyateother actities
of the council on a rolling programme. They make recommendationsto improve internal controls, safeguard assets andisedarananey.

Audit d external
Our external auditor is Ernst and Young LLP. Thepo# to the council on a number of issues, but in this context they provide assurance to the
council that this statement of accounts o6presents fairlyd the cou

Balance sheet
A statement of the recorded assets, lities and other balances at a specific date at the end of an accounting period.

Budget

Aforecastofthecounci '6s pl anned expenditure. The |l evel of counci |l dwirgx i s
the course of tke financial year to take account of pay and price changes, and other factors affecting the level or cost of services.
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Cabinet
The Cabinet iIis the executive board responsible for ramsemedtodhkfullng al
council or delegated to committees or officers. When the executive councillors meet collectively they are knownCetiinet.

Capital Adjustment Account
This account includes the amalgamated balances of the Property, Plantiapoh&t Restatement Account and the Capital Financing Account at
31 March and holds financing transactions relating to capital expenditure.

Capital charges
Charges made to service expenditur e  acc ounpmentassets (@apreciation anth impasnment)yv i ¢ e
plus credits relating to government grants and capital contributions used to pay for those assets.

Capital expenditure
Expenditure on the acquisition or enhancement of property, plant and equipment assetsu&é&sgrenditure Financed by Capital under Statute
(REFCUS), advances (loans) or grants to other individuals/organisations.

Capital receipts
Income received from the sale of property, plant and equipment assets.

Central services to the public
This includes the costs of local tax collection, elections, emergency planning, local land charges and any general grants.

CIPFA
CIPFA is the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy, which is the leadisgiprafieaccountancy body for public services.

Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom

Issued by CIPFA, this is the guidance which is followed when preparing these statements. It provides expert suppog prattedaily with the
preparation of the yeaend accounts and is the‘guidance by which every local authority must follow.
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Collection fund
The fund into which are paid amounts of council tax and-domestic rates and from which are. met demands by cguantd district councils and
payments to the national nedomestic rates pool.

Community assets
Community assets are a class of property, plant and equipment assets which are expected to be held by the council ity peraatples include
parks, histort buildings and works of art.

Corporate and democratic core
Comprises all activities which local authorities engage in because they are electegunpage authorities. It includes the costs of the Head of the
Paid Service, costs of treasury managemaen bank charges and the costs of democratic representation.

Council tax

A local tax set by councils to help pay for local services. There is one. bill per dwelling based on its relative valuecctonphers in the area.
There are discounts, inalling where only one adult lives in the dwelling. Billswill also be reduced for properties with people on low incomes, for
some people with disabilities and some other special cases.

Current service cost (pensions)
The increase in the presentvalueoflee f i ned schemedés | iabilities, expected to arise fr

Current Value
The amount at which would be paid for the asset in its existing use.

Deferred credits
Income still to be received (or applied in tleecounts) where deferred payments (or application) have been allowed. For example the principal
outstanding from the sale of former council houses (deferred capital receipts).

Defined Benefit scheme

A pension or other retirement benefit scheme other thardefined contribution scheme. Usually, the scheme rules define the benefits independently
of the contributions payable, and the benefits are not directly related to the investments of the scheme. The schemeundgderfunfunded
(including notionalljunded).
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Depreciation
Depreciation is the measure of the consumption or wearing out of the useful economic life of a property, plant and eqagseént

Events after the balance sheet date
Significangévents, favourable and unfavourable, that ocaiwieen the Balance Sheetdate and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised
for issue.

Fair value
The price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability<in an orderly transaction between matkgigoas at the
measurement date.

Finance lease
A lease that transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a property, plant and equipment asdesseéh

General Fund (GF)
This is the primary revenue account which records the cost of pranggjdhe majority of the council's services.

Housing Benefit
The housing benefit scheme is a national scheme administered at a local level by theocaiwediehalf of the Department for Work and Pensions
It is a meandested service where the counciacn pay al.l , or part of, a householddés rent or

Housing benefit subsidy
The government reimburses theouncil for most of the housing benefit payments made to residents plus an allowance to cover the costs of
administering the scheme.

International Accounting Standard 19  d Employee Benefits
This Standard is based on the principle that an/organisation should account for retirement benefits when it is committedhieng, even if the
actual giving will be many years into flure.

Impairment
A reduction in the value of a property, plant and equipment asset below its carrying amount on the balance sheet.
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International financial reporting standards (IFRS)

Since2010/11the council has had to prepare its statements in lingwnternational Financial Reporting Standais implementation,his resulted

in a significant change to the way that budgets and accounts are prepared with different accounting treatment being appéieddiuations, leases,
some accruals and deatives.

Lease
An agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee in return for a payment or series of payments the right to usefanassereed period
of time.

Liabilities
Amounts the authority either owes or anticipates owing to others, whether they are due for immediate payment or not.

Minimum revenue provision (MRP)
The minimum amount that the council must charge to the revenue account in the year in respect of the repayment of pririmpaivaing for
capital purposes.

National non -domestic rates (NNDR) also known as Business Rates
The form of lochtaxation charged on noenesidential premises at a level set by central government.

Net Book Value
The amount at which property, plant and equipment assets are included in the balance sheet i.e. their historical costloe fi@iss the cumulative
amounts provided for depreciation and impairment.

Net service expenditure
Comprises of all expenditure less all income, other than income from council tax and revenue support grant, in respectiofilampservice.

Non -distributed costs

Overheads foiwhich no user now benefits and should not be apportioned to services. Costs generally included under this heading aresihgse
from early retirement payments to the pension fund.
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Operating lease
A lease agreement in whicdubstantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a property, plant and equipment asset remain with the lessor.

Outturn

The final total expenditure and income amount in any financial year.

Overheads

The costs of overheads and support services eharged to those services that benefit from the supply or service. The total absorption costing
principle is use@ the full cost of overheads and support services are shared between users in proportion to the benefits received, witle pii@exc
of:

Corporate and Democratic Coré costs relatingtotheeou n c'i | 8 s s tfanctianal, dansocratic onganisation.

Non-distributed Costsd the cost of discretionary benefits awarded to employees retiring early and impairment losses chargeable on Assets Held
for Sale.

Past service cost

The increase in the present value of the pension scheme liabilities, related toysamervice in prior periods arising in the current period as a
result of the introduction of, or improvement to, retirement benefits.

Precept

The charge made by another authority on the council to finance its net expenditure. The council currentheHaldwing precepting authorities:
Hampshire County Council, Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire, Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authority and all thed tpanish
councils in the district.
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Prior period adjustments
The adjustmentspplicable to prior years arising from the correction of material errors.

Provisions
Amounts set aside for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount that have been incurred.

Related parties

This is defined under Financial Reporting Standard 8. The ¢asineguired to disclose material transactions with related parties, which can include
central government, subsidiary and associated companies, the Pension Fund, other councils, and chief and senior @#ficegalinédsSattention

to be drawn to the pasibility that the reported financial position may have been affected by the existence of related parties and by material
transactions with them. Two or more parties are related parties when at any time during the financial period:

(a) one party haslirect or indirect control of the other; or

(b) the parties are subject to common control from the same source; or

(c) one party has influence over the financial and operational policies of the other party to the extent that the othempgintybe inhitied from
pursuing at all times its own separate interests; or

d) the parties, in entering a transaction, are subject to influence from the same source to such an extent that one digdhd@the transaction
has subordinated its own separate interest.

Remuneration
All sums paid to or receivable by an employee and sums due by way of expenses allowances and the money value of angfitthecemed
other than in cash (excludes employer pension contributions).

Reserves

The general capital and rawge balances of the council. There are two types of reserves which might be described as either available or not available
to finance expenditure. Revenue reserves which result from monies being set aside or surpluses or delayed expenditiggerdtearmarked

at the discretion of the council (e.g. General Fund). The capital receipts reserve is also available to the extent atloywetbtute. However,

other capital reserves are not available to meet expenditure, e.g. the capital adjustmemtacco

Hart District Council 116 Statement of Accounts 2020/202



10 GLOSSARY

Revaluation reserve
This account includes transactions relating to the revaluation and impairment of the councils assets.

Revenue Expenditure
Day to day expenditure incurred in the provision of services including salaries and wages, transpoadsdrgl services.

Revenue Expenditure Financed by Capital under Statute (REFCUS)
A type of capital expenditure which may be deferred but which does not give rise to tangible assets. Examples are regranédienmd disabled
facilities grantg¢grants toprivate individuals and companies to improve housing standards) and gagitisl to other organisations.

Revenue Support Grant
A historic grant that used to be paid by the government in supportofdheu nci | s revenue expelm@ant ure, as pa

Section 151 Officer

Another term to describe the Statutory Chief Finand@ficer of the council with responsibilities as set out in the Statement of Responsibilities for
the Statement of Accounts and within Section 151 of the Local Government Act.
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11 INDEPENDENT AUDI TORG6S REPORT

Legislationn the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislatiojunsdibgons
The maintenance and integrity of ti#art District Councilweb site is the responsibility ¢ifie directors; the work carried out by the auditors does
not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes tlaaemaguired to the

financial statements since they were initially preedrdn the web site.
Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ ftam lagither jurisdictions.
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